Forest Row Parish Council

Clerk: Mr D O'’Driscoll
Email: parishclerk@forestrow.gov.uk QUALITY
PARISH
COUNCIL
(Office Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 4pm)
To: All members of the FINANCE & POLICY COMMITTEE: Community Centre

Hartfield Road
Forest Row
East Sussex

Clirs. Gilbert (Chair), Eichner, Hugo, Jaffay, la Djoi,
Lewin & A M Waters

(All other Councillors — for information) RHA18 5DZ
Tel: 01342 822661
. Fax: 01342 825739
Dear Sir/Madam, Email: info@forestrow.gov.uk
Your attendance is required at a meeting of the FINANCE & Website: www.forestrow.gov.uk
POLICY COMMITTEE to be held on TUESDAY 215t
NOVEMBER 2023 in the Garden Room of the Date: 15 November, 2023

Community Centre at 7.309m

Mr D O'Driscoll
Clerk to Forest Row Parish Council

AGENDA
PRELIMINARIES
1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - the business of the meeting will start no later than 7.45pm
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. TO DECLARE ANY INTERESTS OR REQUEST DISPENSATION RE THE ITEMS BELOW
4. RECORDS OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11t JULY 2023
4.1 Approval of the minutes of the meeting of 11" July 2023
4.2 Any objections to deletion of the digital transcript
5. CLARIFICATION OF (NON-CONFIDENTIAL) ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING
6. CLERK’S REPORT ON MATTERS NOT REQUIRING A DECISION
6.1 External audit for 2022-23
6.2 Interim internal audit
6.3 Timetable for 2024-25 budget
6.4 Affordable housing presentation
6.5 Possible neighbourhood plan
FINANCIAL REPORTS To note and/or resolve as appropriate
7. SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT to month 7
8. LIST OF PAYMENTS (to include prepayment cards)
9. BANK RECONCILIATIONS & COUNCILS INVESTMENTS

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION/DECISION

10. CONFIRMATION OF STAFF PAY AWARD FOR 2022-23

11. GRANT APPLICATIONS
11.1 WILDHART RADIO
11.2 VICTIM SUPPORT
11.3 ST JOHN AMBULANCE
11.4 ST PETER & JAMES HOSPICE
11.5 FOREST ROW SPORTS GROUND ASSOCIATION

12. DRAFT FINANCE & POLICY BUDGET FOR 2024-2025 & PRELIMINARY CONSIDERATION
OF RESERVES

13. TO NOTE ITEMS TO BE REFERRED TO COMMITTEE OR FULL COUNCIL



FINANCE & POLICY COMMITTEE
BACKING PAPERS FOR MEETING 215t NOVEMBER 2023

Agenda | Description Page nos
item
Clerk’s general briefing note 1-3
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8 List of payments 10-18
9 Bank reconciliations & investments 19
11.1 Grant application: Wildhart radio 20-23
11.2 Grant application: Victim Support 24-30
11.3 Grant application: St John Ambulance 31-40
5 Grant application: SS Peter & James Hospice 41-45
11 Grant application: Forest Row SGA | e
12 F& P budget preparation sheet 46
Current FRPC reserves 47




COUNCILLORS’ BRIEFING FOR MEETING OF THE FINANCE & POLICT COMMITTEE
ON 21** NOVEMBER 2023

PRELIMINARIES

1.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE None signified in advance.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/ REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION Members who have a
financial interest in any of the agenda items may wish to declare a personal interest.
ACTION: to note

RECORDS OF MEETING Records of the meeting of 11t July 2023. No complications
foreseen. Note that Members can legitimately vote to accept the minutes of previous
meetings even if they were not personally present.

CLARIFICATION OF ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING

This item has been included for Members to raise any points of information arising from the
previous meeting which can be answered briefly.

ACTION: to discharge as appropriate

CLERK'S REPORT ON MATTERS NOT REQUIRING A DECISION

6.1 External audit. The external audit was returned approved on 29t September and the
statutory public notice was duly posted thereafter. We were picked up on being one day

short on the public inspection period, but had received no requests to inspect.

6.2 Interim internal audit. The internal auditor visited on 15" November, and | will
report orally on the outcome.

6.3 Timetable for 2024-25 budget. All the draft committee budgets will have been
adopted following this meeting. The ‘Star Chamber’ meeting of Committee Chairs will take
place during the week commencing 27" November and the consolidated draft budget will be
presented to Full Council on 5" December. The final vote on budget & precept should take

place on 9% January.
6.4 Affordable housing presentation. The date that suits most people is 14" December.

This is intended as an overview of how communities can provide affordable housing for local
people, using Community Land Trusts. At this stage it is for information, and does not
involve any commitment by the Council, which would be a matter for future discussion.

6.5 Possible Neighbourhood Plan. On 11t July, Committee resolved to look at this
matter at the next meeting. However, | feel that today’s agenda is already substantial, and

that precedence must be given to the budget, so the topic will be deferred to next time.
ACTION: to note

FINANCIAL REPORTS

7.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT

A summary financial report to month 7 is attached. Performance against forecast should be
about 58.3%, account taken of some items which are up-front. Overall performance is:
income (with apportioned precept) 57.9%, and expenditure also 57.9%, so all within range.
ACTION: to note (please raise any queries in advance to allow time to prepare replies)




8-9.

LIST OF PAYMENTS, BANK RECONCILIATION

The relevant documents are attached. Again, please raise any queries before the meeting to
allow time to prepare replies.

ACTION: to note

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION/ DECISION

10.

11.

12,

CONFIRMATION OF STAFF PAY AWARD FOR 2022-23

Council was informed on 7" November that a local authority pay settlement for 2022-23 had
finally been agreed, amounting to an increase of £1 per hour for all grades, backdated to
April. This is not automatically binding on town/parish councils, but because our staff
contracts are on NJC terms, Forest Row comes within the settlement. Council is therefore
invited formally to ratify the award, to take effect from the November pay date. The net
cost to the salaries budget (including employers’ pension contributions) is approximately
£23,000, but this should be contained within the existing budget allocation.

ACTION: to resolve accordingly

GRANT APPLICATIONS

There are five to be considered. The application forms are attached, with the following
comments. [Note: there is still £8850 available in the overall grant allocation fund]

11.1 Wildhart Radio. They are aware that the suggested sum is in excess of what our budget

can manage, but the form contains a breakdown of items which might attract funding. |
have tried various ways of downloading their accounts, which are in an unusual format, but
have only succeeded with one sheet, marked ‘Table 1. | have invited a representative along
to speak to the issue if needed.

11.2 Victim Support. There is a link provided to the voluminous national accounts, plus a

summary of the local costs. We have made a grant to this organisation every year.
11.3 St John Ambulance. This is a new application, Again, the accounts are produced

nationally and are voluminous: they can be found at: sja-annual-report-2022 no-

signature.pdf
11.4 SS Peter & James Hospice. The relevant portion of their annual report is excerpted for

the accounts statements.

11.5 Forest Row SGA. As previously noted and resolved, the SGA is now an ‘arm’s length’
organisation, and has been advised to apply for a grant in the usual format. At the time of
drafting this briefing the papers are still awaited

DRAFT FINANCE & POLICY BUDGET FOR 2024-2025 & CONSIDERATION OF RESERVES
A printout is supplied with your papers, covering all the cost codes of the combined budget,
for the last complete year, current half year, and next. [An A3 working copy will be supplied
for the meeting].
e Linesin grey are now obsolete
e  Figures in the 2024-25 column in black are largely uncontroversial, and will be
unchanged or subject to some uprating for inflation, based on this year’s
performance. Please look at these figures first and satisfy yourselves that the

proposals are acceptable. If you feel any total should be higher or lower, please be
ready to say so and give reasons.



13.

e Figures in green in the 2024-25 column are those where specific decisions will be
needed. In particular you need to consider:

o Whether provision should be made for additional labour costs, eg a part-
time community service facilitator, additional hours for the maintenance
crew, a stand-by caretaker, a part-time village ranger/warden.

Whether staff & councillor training budgets need to be increased.
What realistic costs need to be allowed for in community events/chairman’s
fund.

o Whether there should be additional provision for PR, advertising, website &
newsletter, and communications in general.

o Whether the grants budget needs to be increased.

e Please think carefully about the above items which could be much more significant
than a mere inflation uprating, and be prepared to discuss which way this
Committee wants to plan for the coming financial year. My proposal is that we go
through the budget prep sheet supplied line by line, discuss and approve/amend the
figures already inserted, in black & green respectively, in order to arrive at a draft
committee budget by the end of the meeting.

Although we are primarily concerned with the revenue budget, there is also interaction with
the reserves budget (although this is not finalised until the year end). A printout of the
current reserves is attached, and Committee is asked to consider:

e Whether the current allocations are adequate

e Whether any existing nominated reserves need increasing

e Whether any items are now obsolete

e Whether any new provisions are required (particularly with respect to any

significant capital projects, or need for PWLB borrowing).

ACTION: to discuss and decide accordingly

ITEMS TO BE REFERRED TO COMMITTEE OR FULL COUNCIL



14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council Page 1
1548 Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 13/11/2023
Month No: 8 Committee Report
Actual Year Current Variance Committed Funds % Spent Transfer
To Date Annual Bud  Annual Total  Expenditure  Available toffrom EMR
Finance & Policy
401 Finance & Administration
4176 FI-Precept Received 446,000 446,000 0 100.0%
4180 Misc Income 38 0 (38) 0.0%
4181 FI-Wayleave Income 4 5 1 89.0%
4182 FI-Devolved Services Income 735 1,450 715 50.7%
4183 Community Warden Hire 0 10,000 10,000 0.0%
4190 Fl-Interest Received 4,700 1,500 (3,200) 313.3%
Finance & Administration :- Income 451,477 458,955 7,478 98.4% 0
4100 PENSION TOP UP 0 4,000 4,000 4,000 0.0%
4101 FI-Salaries 216,433 365,000 148,568 148,568  59.3%
4102 FI-Payroll Outsource Costs 385 420 35 35 9M1.7%
4103 FI-Contrib. to Library Salary 0 4,000 4,000 4,000 0.0%
4108 FI-Staff Training/Travel 171 1,000 830 830 17.1%
4110 Community Warden Costs 424 500 76 76 84.7%
4111 Forest Rate 31 25 (6) 6) 122.4%
4120 Postage 75 500 425 425  15.0%
4121 Telecommunications 4,993 7,700 2,707 2,707 64.8%
4123 Stationery 434 600 166 166  72.4%
4124 FI-Subscriptions 3,192 6,600 3,408 3,408 48.4%
4125 Fl-Insurance 10,528 10,000 (528) (528) 105.3%
4126 Printer/copier 2,266 4,000 1,734 1,734 56.6%
4133 FI-Chairman's Fund 0 500 500 500 0.0%
4134 FIl-Parish Meeting 0 50 50 50 0.0%
4135 FI-Councillors Training/Travel 475 500 25 25 95.0%
4136 Security Checks 132 150 18 18 87.8%
4137 Fl-Members Allowances 854 6,000 5,146 5146  14.2%
4151 FIl- Bank Charges 925 1,800 875 875  51.4%
4156 FI-Legal & professional fees 1,738 3,500 1,762 1,762 49.7%
4157 FI-Audit & Financial Managemen 2,399 3,300 901 901 72.7%
4158 FI-Van Lease 0 300 300 300 0.0%
4160 Office Equipment 424 500 76 76  84.8%
4165 FI-Election Fund 5,118 4,000 (1,118) (1,118) 127.9%
4166 Wayleaves 1 25 24 24 5.6%
4169 Community Occasion 221 500 279 279 44.1%
7101 PR- Advertising/Publicity 33 50 18 18  65.0%
7102 PR-Website 720 750 30 30 96.0%
7110 PR-Newsletter & Distribution 0 500 500 500 0.0%
Finance & Administration :- Indirect Expenditure 251,968 426,770 174,802 0 174,802 59.0% 0
Net Income over Expenditure 199,509 32,185 (167,324)

Continued over page
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14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council Page 2
1549 Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 13/11/2023
Month No: 8 Committee Report
Actual Year Current Variance Committed Funds % Spent Transfer
To Date Annual Bud  Annual Total Expenditure  Available toffrom EMR
403 Other Grants
4360 Other Grants 650 7,000 6,350 6,350 9.3%
4361 FRGSA Subsidy 0 2,500 2,500 2,500 0.0%
Other Grants :- Indirect Expenditure 650 9,500 8,850 0 8,850 6.8% 0
Net Expenditure (650) (9,500) (8,850)
Finance & Policy :- Income 451,477 458,955 7,478 98.4%
Expenditure 252,618 436,270 183,652 0 183,652 57.9%
Amenities & Services
101 Allotments
1180 Allotment Rents 1,916 1,750 (166) 109.5%
Allotments :- Income 1,916 1,750 (166) 109.5% 0
1135 Allotments-Water & Upkeep 436 700 264 264 62.3%
Allotments :- Indirect Expenditure 436 700 264 0 264 62.3% 0
Net Income over Expenditure 1,479 1,050 (429)
102 Village Greens
1280 VG-Hire Income 748 750 2 99.7%
Village Greens :- Income 748 750 2 99.7% 0
1236 Outdoor Maintenance 4,423 8,000 3,577 3,577 55.3%
1237 Outdoor Planting 634 1,000 366 366 63.4%
1239 VG-Uiilities 263 100 (163) (163) 263.3%
Village Greens :- Indirect Expenditure 5,321 9,100 3,779 0 3,779 58.5% 0
Net Income over Expenditure (4,573) (8,350) (3,777)
104 Amenities General
1400 Amenities grants/donations 0 1,500 1,500 0.0%
Amenities General ;- Income 0 1,500 1,500 0.0% 0
1436 Skate & Play areas 3,134 1,500 (1,634) (1,634) 208.9%
1447 Dog Fouling 1,494 3,200 1,706 1,706 46.7%
Amenities General :- Indirect Expenditure 4,628 4,700 72 0 72 98.5% 0
Net Income over Expenditure (4,628) (3,200) 1,428

Continued over page
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15:49 Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 13/11/2023

Month No: 8 Committee Report
Actual Year Current Variance Committed Funds % Spent Transfer
To Date Annual Bud  Annual Total Expenditure  Available toffrom EMR

105 OQutdoor Maintenance

1501 Outdoor Maintenance Equipment 312 1,705 1,393 1,393 18.3%
Outdoor Maintenance :- Indirect Expenditure 312 1,705 1,393 0 1,393 18.3% 0
Net Expenditure (312) (1,705) (1,393)

203 Street Lighting

2314 SL-Power 2,985 6,600 3,615 3,615 45.2%
2336 Streetlights 5,574 8,250 2,676 2,676 67.6%
Street Lighting :- Indirect Expenditure 8,559 14,850 6,291 0 6,291 57.6% 0
Net Expenditure (8,559) (14,850) (6,291)

204 Road Safety

2436 RS-Road Safety 0 750 750 750 0.0%
Road Safety :- Indirect Expenditure 0 750 750 0 750 0.0% 0
Net Expenditure 0 (750) (750)

601 Cemetery

6180 BU-Burial Fees 3,707 13,000 9,293 28.5%
Cemetery :- Income 3,707 13,000 9,293 28.5% 0

6123 Cemetery Admin 256 330 74 74 77.6%

6151 BU- Cemetery Rates 1,100 1,210 110 110 90.9%
Cemetery :- Indirect Expenditure 1,356 1,540 184 0 184 88.1% 0

Net Income over Expenditure 2,351 11,460 9,109
Amenities & Services :- Income 6,371 17,000 10,629 37.5%
Expenditure 20,612 33,345 12,733 0 12,733 61.8%

Property 8 Assets
201 Bus Shelters

2136 BS-Bus Shelters 105 0 (105) (105) 0.0%
Bus Shelters :- Indirect Expenditure 105 0 (105) 0 (105) 0
Net Expenditure (105) 0 105

Continued over page
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1549 Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 13/11/2023

Month No: 8 Committee Report
Actual Year Current Variance Committed Funds % Spent Transfer
To Date Annual Bud  Annual Total  Expenditure  Available toffrom EMR

205 Miscellaneous Assets

2551 Offsite Car Parks 150 0 (150) (150) 0.0%
7108 PR-Notice Boards 31 0 (31) (31) 0.0%
Miscellaneous Assets :- Indirect Expenditure 181 0 (181) 0 (181) 0
Net Expenditure (181) 0 181

301 Community Centre

3180 CC-Lettings 13,331 15,000 1,669 88.9%
3181 CC-Equipment Hire 256 400 144 64.0%
3182 CC-Rents 14,676 22,000 7,324 66.7%
3185 MISC - incl books/copying) 180 400 220 44.9%
3187 CC Drinks Machine income 371 500 129 T4.2%
3189 Misc Property Refunds 3,083 0 (3,083) 0.0%
4180 Misc Income 100 0 (100) 0.0%
Community Centre :- Income 31,997 38,300 6,303 83.5% 0
3111 CC-Rates & Services 26,960 33,000 6,040 6,040 81.7%
3116 CC-Upkeep/Cleaning 7,008 13,200 6,192 6,192 53.1%
3127 CC - Drinks Machine 754 770 16 16 98.0%
Community Centre :- Indirect Expenditure 34,722 46,970 12,248 0 12,248 73.9% 0
Net Income over Expenditure (2,725) (8,670) (5,945)

303 Venue on the Green

3306 VOTG Income 1,188 4,000 2,812 29.7%
Venue on the Green :- Income 1,188 4,000 2,812 29.7% 0

3304 Votg Non Youth Equip 0 500 500 500 0.0%

3305 VOTG Running Costs 2,227 4,000 1,773 1,773 55.7%
Venue on the Green :- Indirect Expenditure 2,227 4,500 2,273 0 2,273 49.5% 0

Net Income over Expenditure (1,039) (500) 539
Property & Assets :- Income 33,185 42,300 9,115 78.5%
Expenditure 37,235 51,470 14,235 0 14,235 72.3%

Localism & Community Projects
206 Community Transport

2678 Medical Car Scheme Income 131 300 169 43.8%
4180 Misc Income 27 0 27) 0.0%
Community Transport :- Income 158 300 142 52.7% 0

Continued over page
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Forest Row Parish Council

Page 5

15ae Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 13/11/2023
Month No: 8 Committee Report
Actual Year Current Variance Committed Funds % Spent Transfer
To Date Annual Bud  Annual Total Expenditure  Available to/from EMR
2554 Wealdlink 510 1,000 490 490 51.0%
2601 Voluntary Medical Car Service 0 200 200 200 0.0%
Community Transport :- Indirect Expenditure 510 1,200 690 0 690 42.5% 0
Net Income over Expenditure (352) (900) (548)
207 Market
3184 CC-Market Income 4,945 9,000 4,055 54.9%
Market :- Income 4,945 9,000 4,055 54.9% 0
3151 CC-Market expenditure 4,519 1,430 (3,089) (3,089) 316.0%
Market :- Indirect Expenditure 4,519 1,430 (3,089) 0 (3,089) 316.0% 0
Net Income over Expenditure 426 7,570 7,144
209 Localism & Community Proj Misc
2905 Repair Cafe & Wellbeing Servic (516) 2,000 2,516 (25.8%)
Localism & Community Proj Misc :- Income (516) 2,000 2,516 (25.8%) 0
2603 Emergency Supplies 0 6,000 6,000 6,000 0.0%
2700 Repair Cafe & Wellbeing 300 4,000 3,700 3,700 7.5%
Localism & Community Proj Misc :- Indirect 300 10,000 9,700 0 9,700 3.0% 0
Expenditure
Net Income over Expenditure (816) (8,000) (7,184)
304 Cafe
3480 Gages - Sales 14,299 20,000 5,701 71.5%
Cafe :- Income 14,299 20,000 5,701 71.5% 0
3436 Gages-Purchase of Equipment 3,576 2,200 (1,376) (1,376) 162.5%
3460 Gages -Purchases Food etc 12,327 13,200 873 873 93.4%
Cafe :- Indirect Expenditure 15,903 15,400 (503) 0 (503) 103.3% 0
Net Income over Expenditure (1,604) 4,600 6,204
306 Thursday Club
3680 TC-Subscriptions 117 400 283 29.2%
Thursday Club :- Income 117 400 283 29.2% 0
3636 TC-Running Costs 163 1,100 937 937 14.8%
Thursday Club :- Indirect Expenditure 163 1,100 937 0 937 14.8% 0
Net Income over Expenditure (46) (700) (654)

Continued over page
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L Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 13/11/2023

Month No: 8 Committee Report
Actual Year Current Variance Committed Funds % Spent Transfer
To Date Annual Bud  Annual Total Expenditure  Available toffrom EMR

406 Youth Provision

4676 YP-Grants & Other Income 963 2,500 1,537 38.5%
Youth Provision :- Income 963 2,500 1,537 38.5% 0
4603 YP - Dev costs & General Expen 1,915 3,500 1,585 1,585 54.7%
Youth Provision :- Indirect Expenditure 1,915 3,500 1,585 0 1,585 54.7% 0
Net Income over Expenditure (951) (1,000) (49)
Localism & Community Projects :- Income 19,967 34,200 14,233 58.4%
Expenditure 23,310 32,630 9,320 0 9,320 71.4%
Grand Totals:- Income 511,000 552,455 41,455 92.5%
Expenditure 333,775 553,715 219,940 0 219,940 60.3%
Net Income over Expenditure 177,225 (1,260)  (178,485)
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve 177,225



Date: 14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council Page 1
Time: 13:04 Unity Trust
List of Payments made between 01/07/2023 and 14/11/2023

Date Paid Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref  Transaction Detail
03/07/2023 MARKET BP 35.00 STALL
04/07/2023 QUEARNEY BP 24.00 ROOM HIRE
05/07/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1792 BACS Pymnt 3,666.95 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1792
05/07/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1 117.80 FUEL
06/07/2023 ROSS BOND BP 70.00 GAGES
06/07/2023 EMMA DAVIES BP 630.00 GAGES
06/07/2023 MS TECHNICAL SERVICES BP 180.00 GAS SAFETY CHECK
06/07/2023 STELLA PRINCE BP 62.52 GAGES
06/07/2023 GAGES BP 121.00 LUNCHES
06/07/2023 CREDIT BP -180.00 CREDIT
10/07/2023 BARCLAYCARD 2 38.00 CHARGES
10/07/2023 PAYTEK ADMIN SERVICESLTD 3 24.00 TERMINAL RENT
10/07/2023 PAYTEK ADMIN SERVICES LTD 4 33.60 CHARGES
10/07/2023 02 DD 62.08 WARDEN MOBILE
10/07/2023 AO SHIPLEY BP 4,824.67 TAX & NI - JUNE
11/07/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1794 BACS Pymnt 267.43 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1794
11/07/2023 02 DD 17.28 YOUTH MOBILE
12/0742023—POECKIT-CARD-EG TOP-UP. 500-00 TOP-UP
12/67/2023—POCKH-CARD--GAGES— TOR-UP. 1,000:00 TOP-UP
12/07/2023——POCKIT-CARD-YOUTH- - TOP.UR. — 250.00 TOP-UP
12/07/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 5 7.38 FUEL
12/07/2023 TABLEHURST & PLAWHATCH BP 18.00 HIRE REFUND
19/07/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 6 59.20 FUEL
20/07/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1795 BACS Pymnt 973.42 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1795
24/07/2023 TELECOMS WORLD PLC 7 73.79 0800 NUMBER
24/07/2023 ENGIE POWERLTD 8 146.12 ELECTRIC
24/07/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 9 744.10 ELECTRIC
24/07/2023 ENGIE POWERLTD 10 256.98 ELECTRIC
24/07/2023 EDF ENERGY CUSTOMERS PLC 11 490.82 STREETLIGHT POWER
24/07/2023 SIEMENS DD 116.22 DRINKS MACHINE
24/07/2023 SIEMENS DD 47.08 DRINKS MACHINE
24/07/2023 CORONA DD 124.05 CC GAS
26/07/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1796 BACS Pymnt 9,236.64 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1796
26/07/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1797 BACS Pymnt 367.36 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1797
26/07/2023 EMMA DAVIES BP 26.05 REIMBURSEMENT
27/07/2023 FOCUS DD 76.27 HELPLINE
28/07/2023 EAST SUSSEX PENSION BP 4,526.78 SUPERANN - JULY
28/07/2023 STAFF BP 20,201.31 JULY SALARIES
31/07/2023 BIFFA WASTE SERVICES LTD 12 675.00 WASTE
31/07/2023 BT PAYMENT SERVICES LTD 13 30.48 TELECOMMUNICATIONS
02/08/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1800 BACS Pymnt 2,899.08 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1800
03/08/2023——POCKIT-CARD~-GAGES - . TOPUP o 600.00 e TOP-UP i
03/08/2023——POCKIT-CARD ~-YOUTH-eoee FOP AP G Q Qo QQoeremmrmnmmmersemcean YR Premeremsmeee
03/08/2023 A JAFFAY BP 19.15 REFRESHMENTS
03/08/2023 EMMA DAVIES BP 945.00 GAGES COOK
03/08/2023 ROSS BOND BP 90.00 GAGES
09/08/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1801 BACS Pymnt 1,180.25 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1801

Continued on Page 2
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Date: 14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council Page 2
Time: 13:04 Unity Trust
List of Payments made between 01/07/2023 and 14/11/2023

Date Paid Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref  Transaction Detail
09/08/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1802 BACS Pymnt 29.61 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1802
09/08/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1 7.38 FUEL
09/08/2023 02 DD 62.08 WARDEN MOBILE
09/08/2023 02 DD 17.28 YOUTH MOBILE
10/08/2023 BARCLAYCARD 2 38.00 CHARGES
10/08/2023 PAYTEK ADMIN SERVICES LTD 3 24.00 CHARGES
10/08/2023 PAYTEK ADMIN SERVICES LTD 1 33.60 CHARGES
10/08/2023 AO SHIPLEY BP 4,821.55 TAX & NI - JULY
14/08/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1803 BACS Pymnt 1,035.68 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1803
14/08/2023 S SAMEIRO BP 106.70 S SAMEIRO
17/08/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1804 BACS Pymnt 2,690.87 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1804
18/08/2023 MARSHALLS BP 395.76 BOLLARDS
21/08/2023 CORONA DD 25.79 GAS CC
22/08/2023 EDF ENERGY CUSTOMERS PLC 2 494.40 STREETLIGHT POWER
23/08/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1805 BACS Pymnt 92.26 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1805
23/08/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 3 149.82 ELECTRICITY
23/08/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 4 754.67 ELECTRICITY
23/08/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 5 260.53 ELECTRICITY
23/08/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 6 139.90 FUEL
24/08/2023 TELECOMS WORLD PLC 7 74.06 0800 NUMBER
24/08/2023 MISS A HARPER BP 105.04 PAINT ETC - BUS SHELTER
25/08/2023 FOCUS DD 76.27 HELPLINE
29/08/2023 BT PAYMENT SERVICES LTD 8 30.48 TELECOMMUNICATIONS
29/08/2023 STAFF BP 20,587.07 AUGUST SALARIES
31/08/2023 BNP PARIBAS DD 678.58 COPIER LEASE
04/09/2023 BIFFA WASTE SERVICES LTD 1 540.00 WASTE
05/09/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1809 BACS Pymnt 2,465.87 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1809
06/09/2023——POCKIT-CARD---CCeemeec__top.UP. ..250.00 -{OP-UP-erece e
06/09/2023—POEKH-CARD~-GAGES — T OP-YP————--1,000.00 TOPUP
06/09/2023 EMMA DAVIES BP 840.00 GAGES
06/09/2023  JULIAN JOHNSON BP 600.00 SKATEPARK MURAL
06/09/2023 E SUSSEX PENSION BP 4,583.90 SUPERANN - AUGUST
07/09/2023 02 DD 62.08 WARDEN MOBILE
08/09/2023 UTP DD 24.00 SERVICES
11/09/2023 BARCLAYCARD 2 38.00 CHARGES
11/09/2023 PAYTEK ADMIN SERVICES LTD 3 33.60 SERVICE CHARGES
11/09/2023 02 DD 17.28 YOUTH MOBILE
11/09/2023 AO SHIPLEY BP 5,140.98 TAX & NI - AUGUST
12/09/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1810 BACS Pymnt 1,512.02 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1810
12/09/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1811 BACS Pymnt 360.00 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1811
13/09/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 4 7.38 FEES
20/09/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 5 67.61 FUEL
21/09/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1812 BACS Pymnt 58.38 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1812
21/09/2028—POCKIT-CARD~BAGES e FOPAI Prsrrimrmromsmmmmsceca 5 0010 Qoo e @ PoA P
21/09/2023 TRAINING AT WORK BP 88.00 FOOD HYGIENE COURSE
22/09/2023 TELECOMS WORLD PLC 6 73.82 0800 NUMBER
22/09/2023 EDF ENERGY CUSTOMERS PLC 7 409.78 STREETLIGHT POWER

Continued on Page 3



Date: 14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council Page 3
Time: 13:04 Unity Trust
List of Payments made between 01/07/2023 and 14/11/2023

Date Paid  Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref  Transaction Detail
25/09/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 8 151.86 ELECTRIC
25/09/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 9 781.93 CC ELECTRIC
25/09/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 10 269.46 CC ELECTRIC
25/09/2023 CORONA ENERGY RETAIL 4LTD 11 26.50 GAS
27/09/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 12 52.41 FUEL
27/09/2023 FOCUS GROUP DD 76.27 HELPLINE
27/09/2023 ROSS BOND BP 80.00 GAGES
28/09/2023 STAFF BP 23,479.03 SEPT SALARIES
29/09/2023 E SUSSEX PENSION BP 4,583.90 SUPERANN - SEPT
29/09/2023 E SUSSEX PENSION BP 776.54 SUPERANN - SEPT
29/09/2023 C HARRISON BP 7,000.00 SEVERANCE PAY
29/09/2023 UNITY TRUST BP 27.80 FEE
30/09/2023 UNITY TRUST BP 72.60 CHARGES
02/10/2023 BIFFA WASTE SERVICES LTD 1 675.00 WASTE
02/10/2023 BT PAYMENT SERVICES LTD 2 30.48 TELECOMMUNICATIONS
02/10/2023 RURAL COMM COUNCIL SO 50.00 SUBS
03/10/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1815 BACS Pymnt 2,677.62 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1815
04/10/2023—POCKIT-CARD - DOD-~eeee - TOP-M P 25000 e TOP-UP
04/10/2023—POECKIT-CARD - CC- oo TOPIP s 50000 e T Pl P
04/10/2023—POCKIT-CARD--GAGES - . TOR.UR — 14000.00. s s FQPAI P
04/10/2023-—POCKIT-CARD --YOUTH IQLUR.... 250.00 TOP-UP- -
04/10/2023 CULLEN CONSERVATION BP 1,485.60 HERITAGE ADVICE
10/10/2023 BARCLAYCARD 38.35 CHARGES
10/10/2023 PAYTEK ADMIN SERVICES LTD 4 24.00 CHARGES
10/10/2023 PAYTEK ADMIN SERVICES LTD 33.60 charges
10/10/2023 02 DD 62.08 WARDEN MOBILE
10/10/2023 AO SHIPLEY BP 6,410.60 TAX & NI - SEPT
11/10/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 6 7.38 FUEL
11/10/2023 02 DD 17.28 YOUTH MOBILE
12/10/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1816 BACS Pymnt 4,476.57 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1816
13/10/2023 JASMINE BARNES BP 50.00 ALLOTMENT DEPOSIT REFUND
13/10/2023 THE CATERING EQUIP LTD BP 6,235.78 OVEN AND EXTRACTOR ETC
13/10/2023 NWT SUPPLIES BP 422.59 GRIT BIN & SALT
23/10/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1818 BACS Pymnt 1,805.84 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1818
23/10/2023 CORONA ENERGY DD 31.45 CC GAS
23/10/2023 EDF DD 406.18 STREETLIGHT ENERGY
24/10/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1819 BACS Pymnt 10,235.43 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1819
24/10/2023—POCKIT-CARD = YOUTH- -~ TOP-UP--- 500.00 TOP UP
24/10/2023 TELECOMS WORLD PLC 7 73.86 0800 NUMBER
24/10/2023 ENGIE POWERLTD 8 147.94 CC ELEC
24/10/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 9 767.52 CC ELEC
24/10/2023 ENGIE POWER LTD 10 264.98 CC ELEC
24/10/2023 SIEMENS DD 47.08 DRINKS MACHINE
24/10/2023 SIEMENS DD 116.22 DRINKS MACHINE
25/10/2023 ALLSTAR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 11 143.86 FUEL
27/10/2023 FOCUS DD 76.27 HELPLINE
27/10/2023 E SUSSEX PENSION BP 4,015.12 SUPERANN - OCT

Continued on Page 4
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Date: 14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council Page 4
Time: 13:04 Unity Trust
List of Payments made between 01/07/2023 and 14/11/2023
Date Paid Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref  Transaction Detail
27/10/2023 STAFF BP 20,051.40 OCT SALARIES
30/10/2023 BIFFA WASTE SERVICES LTD 12 540.00 WASTE
30/10/2023 BT DD 30.48 TELECOMMUNICATIONS
02/11/2023 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1822 BACS Pymnt 1,656.57 BACS P/L Pymnt Page 1822
Total Payments 210,364.3;
00 00
203We >
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Date: 14/11/2023

Forest Row Parish Council

Page 1

Time: 13:05 POCKIT CARD - DOD
List of Payments made between 01/07/2023 and 14/11/2023

Date Paid Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref =~ Transaction Detail
12/07/2023 GIFFGAFF BP 10.00 MARKET MOBILE
20/07/2023 ZOOM BP 12.99 VIRTUAL MEETINGS
30/07/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
12/08/2023 GIFFGAFF BP 10.00 MARKET MOBILE
20/08/2023 ZOOM BP 12.99 VIRTUAL MEETINGS
30/08/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
12/09/2023  GIFFGAFF BP 10.00 MARKET MOBILE
20/09/2023 ZOOM BP 12.99 VIRTUAL MEETINGS
30/09/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 FEES

12/10/2023  GIFFGAFF BP 10.00 MARKET MOBILE
20/10/2023 ZOOM BP 12.99 VIRTUAL MEETINGS
23/10/2023 LAND REGISTRY UK BP 19.95 ENQUIRY - CC
30/10/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES

Total Payments 119.87



Date: 14/11/2023

Forest Row Parish Council

Page 1

Time: 13:06 POCKIT CARD - CC
List of Payments made between 01/07/2023 and 14/11/2023
Date Paid Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref =~ Transaction Detail
10/07/2023 WDC BP 21.00 MARKET TENS
13/07/2023 UKCRB BP 13.36 DSB -FROW FRIENDS
19/07/2023 AMAZON BP 93.05 WELDING MACHINE
24/07/2023 UKCRB BP 13.36 DBS - FROW FRIENDS
31/07/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
05/08/2023 AMAZON BP 95.00 SUPPLIES
21/08/2023 SCREWFIX BP 48.57 PLUMBING SUPPLIES
24/08/2023 SCREWFIX BP 19.78 PLUMBING SUPPLIES
29/08/2023 AMAZON BP 65.97 MONEY COLLECTING BOXES
31/08/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
07/09/2023 AMAZON BP 54.99 RECORDER
12/09/2023 ROYAL MAIL BP 75.00 STAMPS
12/09/2023 AMAZON BP 104.45 COLLECTION BOXES
12/09/2023 WDC BP 21.00 MARKET TENS
13/09/2023 UKCRBS BP 13.36 DISCLOSURE
19/09/2023 UKCRBS BP 51.36 DISCLOSURE
21/09/2023 THE IRONMONGERS BP 49.98 GULLY GRID
21/09/2023 AMAZON BP 25.98 CORK BOARD
27/09/2023 AMAZON BP 13.49 NOTEBOOKS
30/09/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 FEES
09/10/2023 WDC BP 21.00 MARKET TENS
11/10/2023 AMAZON BP 81.70 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
12/10/2023 JAX FIRST AID SUPPLIES BP 61.73 SUPPLIES/ HI VIS JACKETS
17/10/2023 SCREWFIX BP 79.98 TAPS
25/10/2023 DTW TOOLS BP 285.00 STRIMMER ATTACHMENTS
31/10/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
Total Payments

1,317.07
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Date: 14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council Page 1
Time: 13:06 POCKIT CARD - GAGES
List of Payments made between 30/06/2023 and 14/11/2023

Date Paid Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref =~ Transaction Detail
04/07/2023 TESCO BP 198.10 FOOD
05/07/2023 CO-OP BP 8.00 FOOD
06/07/2023 TESCO BP 1.90 FOOD
11/07/2023 TESCO BP 21443 FOOD
11/07/2023  ALLAN MARTIN BP 391.79 MEAT
14/07/2023 CO-OP BP 7.80 FOOD
14/07/2023 TESCO BP 1.55 FOOD
18/07/2023 TESCO BP 165.68 FOOD
20/07/2023 CO-OP BP 6.55 FOOD
25/07/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
25/07/2023 TESCO BP 213.59 FOOD
26/07/2023 CO-OP BP 7.45 FOOD
26/07/2023 CO-OP BP 4.20 FOOD
01/08/2023 TESCO BP 256.73 FOOD
02/08/2023 CO-OP BP 2.55 FOOD
04/08/2023 CO-OP BP 240 FOOD
08/08/2023 TESCO BP 218.47 FOOD
15/08/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 32.02 FOOD
16/08/2023 TESCO BP 163.02 FOOD
18/08/2023  ALDI BP 22.08 FOOD
22/08/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 182.86 FOOD
23/08/2023 CO-OP BP 24.00 FOOD
23/08/2023 FRPC BP 0.01 ADJ
24/08/2023 CO-OP BP 1.89 FOOD
25/08/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
31/08/2023 HOMEBASE BP 56.97 CLEANER HIRE
12/09/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 223.86 FOOD
12/09/2023 CO-OP BP 4.70 SUPPLIES
12/09/2023  ALLAN MARTIN BP 259.43 MEAT
13/09/2023 TESCO BP 5.80 FOOD
13/09/2023 COOKSMILL BP 217.92 CONTAINERS
19/09/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 170.39 FOOD
21/09/2023 CO-OP BP 5.00 FOOD
22/09/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 40.00 DELIVERY PASS
25/09/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 FEES
26/09/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 184.43 FOOD
03/10/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 186.01 FOOD
03/10/2023 ALLAN MARTIN BP 187.13 MEAT
06/10/2023 CO-OP BP 11.00 FOOD
10/10/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 226.42 FOOD
17/10/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 130.62 FOOD
20/10/2023 CO-OP BP 3.00 FOOD
24/10/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 151.37 FOOD
25/10/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
27/10/2023 CO-OP BP 6.85 FOOD
31/10/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 221.26 FOOD
31/10/2023  ALLAN MARTIN BP 262.28 MEAT

Continued on Page 2
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Date: 14/11/2023 Forest Row Parish Council

Time: 13:06 POCKIT CARD - GAGES

List of Payments made between 30/06/2023 and 14/11/2023

Page 2

Date Paid Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref = Transaction Detail
31/10/2023 POCKIT BP 16.45 FEES
Total Payments 4,705.92
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Date: 14/11/2023

Forest Row Parish Council

Page 1

Time: 13:07 POCKIT CARD - YOUTH
List of Payments made between 01/07/2023 and 14/11/2023
Date Paid = Payee Name Reference Amount Paid Authorized Ref =~ Transaction Detail
04/07/2023 ICELAND BP 87.09 REFRESHMENTS
12/07/2023 CO-OP BP 17.30 REFRESHMENTS
17/07/2023 ICELAND BP 77.65 REFRESHMENTS
18/07/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
24/07/2023 CO-OP BP 4.95 REFRESHMENTS
25/07/2023 CO-OP BP 3.75 REFRESHMENTS
25/07/2023 CO-OP BP 3.00 REFRESHMENTS
17/08/2023 FACTORY SHOP BP 32.47 SUPPLIES
18/08/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
24/08/2023 SOUTHERN RAIL BP 24.80 TICKETS
25/08/2023 REDDEPAY BP 15.40 PARKING TICKETS
04/09/2023 ICELAND BP 90.42 REFRESHMENTS
09/09/2023 NO 8 BP 5.00 SUPPLIES
09/09/2023 CO-OP BP 32.62 REFRESHMENTS
09/09/2023 NO 8 BP 17.00 SUPPLIES
09/09/2023 NO 8 BP 6.00 SUPPLIES
09/09/2023 CO-OP BP 3.00 REFRESHMENTS
09/09/2023 CO-OP BP 5.50 SUPPLIES
09/09/2023 NO 8 BP 4.00 SUPPLIES
11/09/2023 POUNDLAND BP 39.70 REFRESHMENTS
13/09/2023 CO-OP BP 4.00 SUPPLIES
15/09/2023 SAINSBURYS BP 26.90 REFRESHMENTS
18/09/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
18/09/2023 CO-OP BP 22.51 REFRESHMENTS
19/09/2023 ICELAND BP 36.62 REFRESHMENTS
22/09/2023 ROBERT DYAS BP 19.89 SUPPLIES
25/09/2023 ICELAND BP 65.21 REFRESHMENTS
28/09/2023 CAREDEMY BP 12.00 TRAINING COURSE
28/09/2023 REED CO UK BP 27.00 TRAINING COURSE
03/10/2023 AMAZON BP 33.94 HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES
04/10/2023 ICELAND BP 57.46 REFRESHMENTS
05/10/2023 CO-OP BP 12.75 REFRESHMENTS
09/10/2023 POUNDLAND BP 35.55 REFRESHMENTS
09/10/2023 ICELAND BP 25.90 REFRESHMENTS
11/10/2023 CO-OP BP 30.40 REFRESHMENTS
11/10/2023 CO-OP BP 3.20 REFRESHMENTS
13/10/2023 ICELAND BP 80.20 REFRESHMENTS
18/10/2023 POCKIT BP 1.99 CHARGES
24/10/2023 CO-OP BP 21.75 REFRESHMENTS
Total Payments 992.89

e



Forest Row Parish Council

Bank - Cash and Investment Reconciliation as at 31 October 2023

Confirmed Bank & Investment Balances

Bank Statement Balances

31/10/2023 Cafe Cash Alc 100.00
31/10/2023  Thursday Club Cash A/c 0.00
31/10/2023  Unity Trust 297,276.45 W\
31/10/2023 CCLA 175,000.00 !
31/10/2023 POCKIT CARD - DOD 645.31 1Y
31/10/2023 POCKIT CARD - CC 136.95 &
31/10/2023 POCKIT CARD - GAGES 333.00
31/01/2022 WELLBEING SERVICES 0.00
31/10/2023 POCKIT CARD - YOUTH 539.73 \k\_
474,031.44
Other Cash & Bank Balances
186.16
474,217.60
Receipts not on Bank Statement
0.00
Closing Balance 474,217.60
All Cash & Bank Accounts -
2 Cafe Cash Account 100.00
3 Thursday Club Cash Account 0.00
4 Unity Trust 297,276.45
5 CCLA 175,000.00
6 POCKIT CARD - DOD 645.31
7 POCKIT CARD - CC 136.95
8 POCKIT CARD - GAGES 333.00
9 Wellbeing Services 0.00
10 POCKIT CARD - YOUTH 539.73
Other Cash & Bank Balances 186.16
Total Cash & Bank Balances 474,217.60




FOREST ROW PARISH COUNCIL

The Community Centre

Hartfield Road Tel: 01342 822661

Forest Row Email: parishclerk@forestrow.gov.uk
East Sussex Web: http://www.forestrow.gov.uk
RH18 5DZ Clerk: David O’Driscoll

REQUEST FOR GRANT AID

Please note that grants will only be considered by the submission of this form

NAME OF ORGANISATION:
WILDHART RADIO CIC

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON:
SIMONE SCHMANDT

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:

Tel:07769167003

POST COTTAGE Email:

LEWES RD Wildhartradio@gmail.com

FOREST ROW Web (if any):
www.wildhartradio@gmail.com
SUM REQUESTED:
£3,445.58

POST CODE: RH185EZ

TO WHOM SHOULD ANY GRANT
CHEQUE BE MADE PAYABLE?

Wildhart Radio CIC

DO YOU HAVE AUDITED ACCOUNTS?

XD Yes D No

IF APPLICABLE, DO YOU HAVE A BUDGET?

X[] Yes [] N

IF YES, ARE THEY ATTACHED?

Yes X[ ]| No
(Accounts)

IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY

Awaiting a copy from our
accountant.

XD Yes I:] No

(Budget)
ARE YOU ASKING FOR FUNDING FRON OTHER SOURCES? XD Yes

DNO

From Amount Purpose

N & P East Sussex grants £2,454 Insurance, software, licences

PURPOSE OF REQUEST
LOCAL PROMOTION

With almost 1000 archive programmes now, there is a wealth of knowledge, wisdom and entertainment that could
enrich the lives and wellbeing of locals. Although we are witnessing increasing good-will amongst those who are
aware of the radio, many have still not heard of us and others need reminding of what is on offer for them. So far,
the radio has largely relied on social media outlets, word of mouth and flyers to alert locals and this is close to
reaching the ceiling of what is possible through these outlets.

In order to improve local promotion, we would like to run a leafletting campaign for the village with additional leaflet
printing focused at young people at the Forest Row Festival and Good Vibrations Festival, at which we will be
creating content and encouraging cohesion. We estimate the cost of this will be:

leaflet printing & leaflet distribution £974 (village wide leaflet drop)

Another proposed initiative that will promote the radio’s work in the community, is to make a film that will document
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how a radio station evolves, presenters’ experiences and the projects we are creating such as the upcoming “Primal
Sounds” young person’s project, which is being offered for free to young people in the area and which will give them
opportunities to explore and expand their skills in nature connection, audio technology creativity and media
awareness. We have an enthusiastic filmmaker available to do this. This will also help us when approaching new
funders to demonstrate the impact we are having.

Video production £500.
GLOBAL PROMOTION

In addition, we would like to reach out to international listeners to forge new links and to share the talents,
information, knowledge & skills that we have as a community. This will include those who have left the community
who still desire to maintain a connection with the village. We also endeavour to put Forest Row on the map as a
centre of culture and excellence.

With the wealth of previous shows as well as current ones, we are now in a position to reach more specialised
communities throughout the world through our night-time schedule and streaming “themed nights”. These have the
potential of raising the village's profile and reputation in a way that no other initiative can. We are keen to connect
with other communities around the world who are exploring innovative and viable ways to tackle the increasing
number of challenges that are facing the world on so many different levels and for which we have some solutions or
insights here. Included in this, is our wish to share joy and celebration of life.

To do this effectively, we are seeking professional assistance expand the skill-sets that we have already, paying for
marketing and enhancement of the website to offer features such as an interactive live-chat for engagement with
listeners. This will provide a brighter medium for communication than the existing social media platforms which,
unfortunately, frequently degenerate into conflict. By focusing on positive and solution-orientated material, we aim
for a more cohesive, positive dialogue that will strengthen the community.

Through this medium there will be an increased possibility for local business, initiatives and communities to reach
out and flourish.

We estimate this work will cost £250
CAPITAL COSTS

Several of our programme-makers rely on the loan of equipment from individuals: capital costs absorbed by
enthusiastic volunteers thus far. This situation is unsustainable so we are looking for investment that will empower
those with low income to continue to make effective programming both indoors and outdoors. In addition, our
presence at the Forest Row and Good Vibration festivals creating relatable content with young people, requires
capital outlay. We would like to purchase the following to enable these to happen:

2 x Audio-Technica ATH-M50x Headphones  £358
2 x RODE Podmic Dynamic Microphones £202
1 x Zoom SGH-6 - shotgun microphone capsule £99

RUNNING COSTS

Wildhart Radio has recently applied for £2454.97 from the N+P in East Sussex Community Fund to cover many of
the running costs. We are not optimistic about being successful as the grant specifically does not support these
sorts of expenses in their fund and so we would also like to add these to our application from the Forest Row Parish
Council. Without these costs being met we would not be able to run the station. Should we be successful in our
application to N+P we would, of course, return any of the grant you could give us that covers the same costs. These
include:

Radio.co station platform software £567

PRS licence '£454

Public insurance £172

Mixcloud pro £118 ( listen on demand feature )

HOW WILL IT BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY?
There are members of the community who are still not aware of Wildhart Radio. We also would love to link up with

international listeners and people who have left the community and give them a connection with it through the radio.
Marketing costs will enable us to reach a wider listenership. So far, we have had very little financial support for this.

It will mean more support for local businesses through the opportunity to promote themselves through the radio.




This would also help us for the future to sustain ourselves. We also profile business and organisations such as
Tablehurst Farm through specific shows and interviews. We also support local practitioners i.e. The Wellness Show
and other wellbeing shows

One of our goals is to increase our radio's visibility and attract more community members, especially young people
who attend the Forest Row Festival and Good Vibrations Festival, at which we conduct interviews with festival goers
and showcase local bands and musicians. This is part of our outreach to generate interest, listenership, volunteers
& funding an in order to do this effectively we need to print flyers and leaflets, as well as buy new headphones and
improve our portable studio. We believe that young people are our future and we have met many of them who have
graduated in sound production/engineering but have not found jobs in those.The radio gives them an opportunity
enhance their resumes and employability.

Mainly, this project brings people to come together who can support each other with skills & resources we
cannot do individually. It allows presenters and guests to have a voice and also represent others in the
community. It is our aim to create more social inclusion and to reach the groups who need to be
represented. We advocate inclusion and find ways to enable this by teaching and mentoring on the
technical aspects of recording & interviewing.

It elevates a sense of pride and confidence in all areas, with what Forest Row can offer and what we can
achieve as a community coming together. This is implicit in the programming and how the team runs. It is
inspiring for a village to have its own radio station, and our wish is to build on this enthusiasm for it as a
cultural medium.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Date of Meeting: Min.No: Approved: [] Yes [] No Amount:

POINTS TO NOTE WHEN APPLYING FOR A GRANT

In accordance with its General Power of Competence under Section1-8 of The Localism Act 201 1, the
Council is empowered to commit to reasonable expenditure, in the form of grants, which is not restricted by
other legislation.

1. General

e Applications will be considered by the Finance & Policy Committee which meets quarterly.
Please check the Council’s website for dates: www.forestrow.gov.uk

* Applications should be received in the Parish Council Office at least 7 days prior to the
scheduled meeting dates.

e Only one grant per community organisation will be awarded in any one financial year

e Annually recurring grants will not be considered as a rule but each grant will be considered on
its merit and the benefit to the community as a whole.

* Retrospective applications or payments/reimbursements will not be considered

e Payments to individuals will not be considered as a rule unless there are very specific, proven
benefits to the community

e Itis a condition of the grant that successful applicants will be required to show proof of
expenditure and submit relevant purchase orders/quotations/invoices etc to the Clerk.

2. Eligibility
The Council will consider applications from the following eligible groups:

e Registered Charities (if National, then there should be a proven benefit to local residents)
Community Organisations
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Table 1

TIER1 "MIXCLOUD PRO licence
|PPL & PRS Licence
;Insurance/Puinc Liability

|Radio.co licence
|ITOTAL

TIER 2 |leaflet printing
fjleaflet distribution

fVideo production
|TOTAL

TIER 3 |2 x RODE Podmic Dynamic Mic
'1xZoom SGH-6
|2 x ATH-M50x Headphones

ITOTAL

[ .
GRAND TOTAL

|for access to radio

|allowing us to play music

/the broadcast server platform

|

|promotion
promotion

promotion

|capital costs
:capital costs

5capital costs

£118.80,
£454.08
£172.70,
£567.00

£1,312.58

£ 0.00
£974.00!
£ 500.00|

£1,474.00!

£99.00
£202.00
£358.00

£ 659.00
3,445.58)

y X



FOREST ROW PARISH COUNCIL

The Community Centre

Hartfield Road Tel: 01342 822661

Forest Row Email: . parishclerk@forestrow.gov.uk

East Sussex Web: http://www.forestrow.gov.uk

RH18 5DZ Clerk: David O’Driscoll
REQUEST FOR GRANT AID

Please note that grants will only be considered by the submission of this form

NAME OF ORGANISATION:Victim Support (Susex)

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON: Mrs Sue Bartlett

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:
Unit 11, Riverside Business Centre
Brighton Road

Shoreham by Sea

POST CODE: BN43 6RE

Tel: 07914050935 (personal mobile)

Email:sue.bartlett@victimsupport.org.uk

Web (if any):

SUM REQUESTED:£300 - or what you feel appropriate. We are
very grateful for any donations

IF APPLICABLE, DO YOU HAVE A BUDGET?
Yes [:I No

TO WHOM SHOULD ANY GRANT Victim Support
CHEQUE BE MADE PAYABLE?
DO YOU HAVE AUDITED ACCOUNTS? IF YES, ARE THEY ATTACHED? IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY
Unfortunately the accountant has
Yes D No XD Yos [:] No still not supplied me with 22-23
(Accounts)

end of year accounts

|:| Yes D No (Budget)

ARE YOU ASKING FOR FUNDING FROM OTHER SOURCES? X Yes [ ] No

From

Amount Purpose

Various Sussex Parish Councils

Recruit and train new volunteers to Work in
£3030 received April | Sussex
23 to daate

PURPOSE OF REQUEST (please use second sheet if necessary

The funds from Parish Council donations help to recruit and train new volunteers and also provide enhanced
training of volunteers to enable them to support victims of Rape, Hate Crime, Domestic Violence, Fraud etc




HOW WILL IT BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY?
During the last 12 months there have been 57 reported crimes in your postcode area — 24 of these were
domestic violence related.

We do not discriminate with age, gender, religion or ethnic minorities

Anyone wishing for support from our volunteers on a long or short term basis, could have received this.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Date of Meeting: Min.No: Approved: [] Yes [] No Amount:

POINTS TO NOTE WHEN APPLYING FOR A GRANT

In accordance with its General Power of Competence under Section1-8 of The Localism Act 2011, the

Council is empowered to commit to reasonable expenditure, in the form of grants, which is not restricted by

other legislation.

1. General

e Applications will be considered by the Finance & Policy Committee which meets quarterly.
Please check the Council's website for dates: www.forestrow.gov.uk

e Applications should be received in the Parish Council Office at least 7 days prior to the
scheduled meeting dates.

e Only one grant per community organisation will be awarded in any one financial year

e Annually recurring grants will not be considered as a rule but each grant will be considered on

its merit and the benefit to the community as a whole.

e Retrospective applications or payments/reimbursements will not be considered

e Payments to individuals will not be considered as a rule unless there are very specific, proven

benefits to the community

e It is a condition of the grant that successful applicants will be required to show proof of
expenditure and submit relevant purchase orders/quotations/invoices etc to the Clerk.

2. Eligibility
The Council will consider applications from the following eligible groups:

e Registered Charities (if National, then there should be a proven benefit to local residents)
Community Organisations

e Voluntary Groups — run on a not-for-profit basis with a current bank account in the name of the

group.

e The Council will consider applications from religious groups, but the application must show that

the project will bring wider community benefit.
e Grants will not normally be considered from individuals

3. Criteria

e Grants will be given towards direct costs/expenditure for a wide range of purposes including

marketing, professional fees or training costs, capital expenditure, refurbishment or
development projects or events.
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West Sussex

BN43 6RE

Mr David O’Driscoll
Parish Clerk, Forest Row Parish Council
The community Centre
Hartfield Rd
Forest Row
RH18 5DZ
18t September 2023

Dear Mr O’Driscoll
Supporting people in Sussex affected by crime

| am once again writing to ask, if Forest Row Parish Council would consider making a
contribution towards our essential work in supporting people in Sussex who have been affected
by crime. Previous donations have gone towards training new volunteers, some of whom will be
allocated to work in your Parish as there have been referrals in the last 12 totalling 57 — 24 of
those being Domestic Violence.

The impact of crime
The impact of crime can be far reaching, not only to the victim but also their family, friends and
the wider community. For example a Hate Crime can divide a local community and increase the
fear of crime, making people feel unsafe where they live. The impact on a victim and their
family can be huge affecting them financially, emotionally, physically and psychologically. Fraud
crime by phone, email and dating sites is rising and causing vulnerable people to lose large
sums of money and we are frequently supporting them.
Victim Support - What we do
We offer a free and confidential service to victims of crime, their family, friends and
anyone else affected.
We support people from all communities, whatever crime they have suffered, whenever it
happened, even when they have felt unable to report it to the police.
We give information, emotional support and practical help for as long as it takes for the
victim(s) to find the strength to move on with their lives.
We operate the Young Witness Service in Sussex. Without this service many offenders
would not be brought to justice because the young witnesses would not feel able to give
evidence without our support.
We have a team specialising in Fraud, as this is an increasing crime
The Benefits for Local Communities
Our diverse volunteer workforce, live and work locally.
The high quality of our volunteers’ training and the skills with which we equip them
develops your communities and has a positive local impact beyond the criminal justice
system.
With their help victims of crime in Sussex are better able to recover and move on with
their lives.



Young witnesses can be more confident about giving evidence, helping to create a more
effective justice system and a safer community and sense of well-being.
We can help reduce the harm that crime does to people in Sussex.

What victims say about us

Here is just a small selection of the feedback we receive:
“Victim Support genuinely care about you — this makes a huge difference because you
feel your issues are important and will be dealt with.”
“Victim Support helped me from the moment | reported the crime to the police until | said |
didn’t need them anymore. They were there for me emotionally, answering all my
questions, explaining every step of the way to me.”
“This is the biggest fight I've had to face, but we will get through it. | didn’t have support
like this when it happened to me when | was younger — | had no one to believe me. But
Victim Support sticks by you — | thank them from the bottom of my heart.”
“Thank you to your Young Witness Service team for looking after me, without which a
very stressful time would have been unbearable.”
‘I had not received information before going to court and went in ‘blind’. On the day, the
Young Witness Service did an excellent job of making me feel prepared and more at ease
about giving evidence. Thank you.”

How your donation could be spent

Every contribution to the work that we do can make a big difference. For example:
£50 could pay for us to give 5 burglary victims security items to help secure their home.
£250 could help us to support 10 child and young person victims and witnesses of crime.
£500 could help meet the cost of 10 volunteer’s expenses while they support a victim of
domestic violence.
£200 could assist us in giving support to a young witness before, during and after the trial.
£500 could help us give ongoing support to a family recently bereaved due to a violent
crime.
£250 could pay for 15 volunteers to receive one day training on serious crime.

No matter how big or small your donation, it will make a real difference to us in our work with
victims and young witnesses. If you are able to make a contribution it will, with your support, be
used by VS Sussex in a number of ways to support local victims — an unrestricted donation.

Payments can be made by BACS to Lioyds Bank 30-00-02:
Account No. 04115819 Quoting ref of your Parish Council (which will allocate the
payment to Sussex) or by chegque to Victim Support.

If you would like to read more about Victim Support you can find details on our website:
www.victimsupport.org.uk

Thank-you for all your support to-date and | hope that we can continue to contact you in the
future.

Yours sincerely,

Sue Bartlett

Volunteer Administrator/Fundraiser — Sussex
Email: sue.bartlett@victimsupport.org.uk

IF YOU REQUIRE ANY MORE INFORMATION CAN YOU PLEASE EMAIL ME AS | AM
WORKING FROM HOME.
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Victim Support Sussex
Financial summary
Year-ending 31/3/22

CONFIDENTIAL
£ £
Total income -1,368,966.00
Expenditure-
Staff (including travel) 1,055,504.00
Volunteers 12,240.00
Other (premise/office cost, client costs, support) 306,339.00
Total expenditure 1,374,083.00
Total - deficit 5,117.00

Note - the above summary includes Contract income from the OPCC Sussex; local authorities;
other Grant funding; Fundraising income and Donations from individuals etc.

This data is confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be

copied, distributed or reproduced; nor passed to any third party.
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Grant Application

I'have enclosed my letter about the work of Victim Support in Sussex. There are
currently approximately 60 volunteers in Sussex and if none live in your Parish, there
will be members allocated to visit the Parish residents if required.

WE ARE VERY GRATEFUL FOR YOUR PREVIOUS GRANTS THAT HAVE
BEEN USED TO HELP RECRUIT, TRAIN, SUPERVISE AND SUPPORT NEW
VOLUNTEERS IN SUSSEX, SOME OF WHOM WOULD HAVE BEEN
ALLOCATED TO WORK IN YOUR PARISH.

It also helps provide enhances training eg Rape, Hate Crime, Fraud, Domestic
Violence for existing volunteers.

As you are probably aware, Victim Support is now a national charity divided into
areas and each area is responsible for its own fundraising budget and all funds raised
are allocated to individual areas.

Our AGM is held nationally.

In order to minimise accountancy costs, one set of accounts is now produced for all
areas nationally and not individual areas, although our budgets and fundraising targets
are based on individual areas. I have enclosed a list of donations from Parish
councils, which has been circulated, together with a breakdown of Sussex costs. The a
National accounts can be found on https://www.victimsupport.org.uk/more-
us/about-us/annual-reports/

Although Victim Support has become a national charity we are very much committed
to the support of victims and witnesses of crimes at a local level and have local

offices, Managers and training for Sussex to ensure this takes place..

Yours sincerely

Mrs Sue Bartlett
Volunteer Fundraising
Victim Support Sussex

January 2023
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Parish Council Donations April 22-March 23

Aldwick
Angmering
Bersted

Billingshurst
Bosham
Broadbridge Heath
Brightling
Donnington

East Preston

Ewehurst
Fairlight

Felpham
Forest Row
Funtington
Hassocks

Heathfield & Waldron
Herstmonceux

Hurstpierpoint & Sayers Common
Hurst Green

Lancing

Lindfield

Maresfield
North Horsham
Peasmarsh

Pevensey
Petworth
Pulborough

Ringmer
Rustington
Shere (Surrey)
Sompting

Westfield
Willingdon & Jevington

TOTAL

£250.00
£100.00

£75.00
£500.00
£100.00
£60.00
£ 50.00
£200.00

E
£ 50.00

£150.00
£300.00
£300.00
£250.00

£

£
£300.00
£50.00
z
£100.00

£600.00
£500.00

£100.00
£200.00
£100.00

£
£
£
£200.00

MM

£4535.00
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FOREST ROW PARISH COUNCIL

The Community Centre

Hartfield Road Tel: 01342 822661

Forest Row Email: parishclerk@forestrow.gov.uk
East Sussex Web: http://www.forestrow.qov.uk
RH18 5DZ Clerk: David O’Driscoll

REQUEST FOR GRANT AID

Please note that grants will only be considered by the submission of this form

NAME OF ORGANISATION: St John Ambulance

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON: Viktoria Racz

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE: Tel: 07714146577

Email: viki.racz@sja.org.uk

Web (if any): https://www.sja.org.uk/

TO WHOM SHOULD ANY GRANT St John Ambulance

CHEQUE BE MADE PAYABLE?

DO YOU HAVE AUDITED ACCOUNTS? IF YES, ARE THEY ATTACHED? IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY
X Yes [:I No X Yes D No (Accounts)

IF APPLICABLE, DO YOU HAVE A BUDGET?

X Yes D No X Yes l:l No (Budget)
ARE YOU ASKING FOR FUNDING FROM OTHER SOURCES? X Yes :‘ No
From Amount Purpose
Already collected donations from other Funding of the Community Support Unit

Trust applications and community events | £34,000

funding sought from other sources:

Trusts and Grants applications £20,000 Funding of the Community Support Unit
Planned community fundraising events £5,000
Legacy £16,000

PURPOSE OF REQUEST (please use second sheet if necessary

The Community Support Units are spacious four-wheel drive vehicles. They are adaptable for
all terrains, so most outdoor locations can be reached. Up to six volunteers can travel together to
an event, allowing briefing and preparation during the journey so they do not waste precious time
on arrival. Along with the team members, the van carries first aid kitbags necessary for the
different situations the volunteers will encounter, as well as equipment which can be quickly
removed from the van to set up a covered first aid post.

The Community Support Unit contains facilities essential to enable rapid and safe response
from our busy volunteers: a water heater for vital regular handwashing, a power supply to charge
radios and mobile phones, a table for setting up communications equipment if needed.

These adaptable vehicles add even more value to the St John Ambulance fleet with the
installation of a blue light, enabling their use for emergency driver training. This releases our
ambulances to get on with their priority work of responding to saving and protecting lives.

St John Ambulance has been serving the community and saving lives for more than 140 years

U



and never has the need for our work been greater.
Each Community Support Unit costs £75,000 fully-equipped. We urgently need funds to
purchase a vehicle in Sussex to continue supporting the communities.

HOW WILL IT BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY?
First-aid emergencies can strike any of us — anytime, anywhere, when we are least
prepared. We need your help to be sure we can respond.

When Emilia broke her leg running the Chester Marathon, St John volunteers were first on the
scene, helping her manage the pain, keeping her calm and transferring her safely to hospital:“l
was in agony. | shouted for help and was just thinking that | hope people get here
quickly. If St John hadn’tbeen there,| would have been waiting on the floor for a lot
longer.There would probably have been complications ... and I'd have been a lot more
scared.

It was perfect care in my eyes.”

In order to be able to reach anyone who needs us, we have developed a brand new vehicle,
designed specifically to offer adaptable first aid services to the public. Our Community Support
Units, as well as being just right for the job, also mean we can take older and less efficient
ambulances off the road, improving our service and our environmental footprint.

Every detail of the new vehicle has been designed with our volunteers and for our volunteers,
ensuring they have instant access to the lifesaving tools they need.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Date of Meeting: Min.No: Approved: [ ] Yes [] No Amount:

POINTS TO NOTE WHEN APPLYING FOR A GRANT
In accordance with its General Power of Competence under Section1-8 of The Localism Act 2011, the
Council is empowered to commit to reasonable expenditure, in the form of grants, which is not restricted by
other legislation.

1. General

e Applications will be considered by the Finance & Policy Committee which meets quarterly.
Please check the Council's website for dates: www.forestrow.gov.uk

e Applications should be received in the Parish Council Office at least 7 days prior to the
scheduled meeting dates.

e Only one grant per community organisation will be awarded in any one financial year

e Annually recurring grants will not be considered as a rule but each grant will be considered on
its merit and the benefit to the community as a whole.

e Retrospective applications or payments/reimbursements will not be considered

e Payments to individuals will not be considered as a rule unless there are very specific, proven
benefits to the community

37



o

"1saJie delpJed [epdsoy jJo

10 ue saAjAaIns ajdoad usy ui
Quo 15nf - adeJaAe uo - jey}
MOUY 9M UBYM ‘S8SeD Jo piiy} e
uey aJow Apuedijiusis sey |
*%LE §0 8384 (UoneNdIR
snoauejuods jo uingal) ISOY

e SuiAsiyoe ‘saAl] 8E panes pue
‘zzZ0z ui sjusjjed jsalie deipied
0L popuajje ajdoad uyor 3§

“juawdinbs pue Sujuiesy pie 3s4i} J0 duelsodwil 3y} Jo
ssauateme Suisies pue jey} Suiop o Aem jsspow e e
suoijeuop inQ "Sa0p uyor IS Jeym pue ‘suop pey Aay}
1eYM 3siuSoda1 03 Sulyjawos op o} pajuem Ajdwis
| pue a§im Aw pue siaajunjoA |je aJe ajdoad asay

éieyy Joj ajdoad yuey) nok op yjies uo moy asnesaq
‘op 0} pey aAey | s8ulYy) 3sapiey a3 Jo auo si 3yl Aw
paAes oym ajdoad ay} 0} apnyiyes Aw Suissaidxy

‘ples qog ‘sqnjd s,uswom Ajjeldadss ‘sqn|d ||eqiooy ui
Suiutey pie 35414 pue uswdinbs aiow Joj Bujudiedwed aje pue
uyor 35 0] S} BLWINEJ) PRJRUOP SDUIS SABY 3jIM SIY pue qog

L2lisejuey 1snf pue A19A081 SIY 03 [e213140 sem ey | ‘Aeme Jy3ieuis
2Jay} a1om Aay | "0} papua)jie sem Y }sej moy 3uizewe sem ji
"AjjUBISUI 219y} 249M SISPIE 1541 By} 9B 3M |njajel3 moy pue 3y
s,qog panes oym ajdoad ay} o} aJe |je am |npjuey moy Aes o3 x| p|

"Sem SJapIe }sJ1} UYor 35 ay3 Jo auo SunoA moy Aq yonuis Ajienoried
‘panes usaq p,ay moy jnoge |je Supyj|e} pue jjaswiiy 4o |in} Aj@njosqe
sem 3y qog 33s 0} 108 Ajjeul} M USYM Ja}4e pue siajy3nep ayj paijjed |

"pIp 11 UsyMm 31 Joj paiedaid Jusem | Ing ‘usddey ySiw
Buiyjewos Aep auo Jy3noy) shkemie saey | 'sieak 1oy Suipeaip
U23q aA,| 2Uo s3] *91j0d ayj Woy ||ed auoyd papeasp 3y}

108 | "WIY Y}IMm J,USeM | ‘}saiie Delpied sty pey qog USYAA,,

:£103s 8y} dn saye) ‘aule]d ‘oyim SiH

18213110 Sem aw 0} qiyop 3y} 303 pue ¥dD PaeIs Aoyl YaIym ypm
paads 9y | "awod}no JuaJayip AJSA B US3Q 9ABY PINOM | Uay] ‘sw
0] pPuUR}3E 0] SW0D SI93JUN|OA SDUR|NGWY UYO[ 1S 934y} Uay} pue
Apj2inb Aisa swi psyjods Jou suoawWos pey ‘Jeyl 3gnop ou ui w,|

‘lenidsoy u sw o3 Bunyj|e} sem Aemo|je) qoy I [iun
Jaquiawal | Ise| 3y} S,Jey} pue piemio} sdays omy Suiyey ||edas
| USY] ‘||om JOU SeM ||e Jey} SJemMe SWedaq | pue punoid ay}
punoJ Jaypny o8 03 108 p,| *S3|1ISUIN 418y} 40} Y31 pauiny
Asyy pue siap0ddns uojysiig SWOS YlMm Ulel} 8y} 440 108 |,

"ALDD uo painjded andsal e ul - zzZOZ 4990120 Ul WNIpe)s xawy
uojy8iig apISINO ISalle deIpied B WOoJ) SI99JUNJOA 3dURINGUUY UYor 1§
Aq panes sem ‘c/ ‘U0}RYAA qOg uej ||egI00} 159404 WeySuijloN

AJ103s s,U011dYAA qo9
:SOAI| ulAeS

‘Aep A1aA3 }JoMWEes] pue SSaudAIsuodsay
'30UB||20%3 ‘A}uBWINY JO SeNjeA Jno SulAl] pue juawa3pn|
INOYHM pue A|DAISN|DUl SRIJIUNWWOD 4NO pue Isyjo

yoea 3ulALas 3541y 8jdoad Buriind sueaw jeyy puy

‘Ajjigeunodoy

*ple 1s414 AJUNWWOD Ul SPAEPUB)S pes| 0} aNuiU0d ued
am moy ‘9|doad uyor 1S || PUe SISLWO0ISND ‘S3IUNILLIOD
0} 8UlUa}S|| pue 33|AISS INO Y3noay} BultdA0dsIp Ag «

w>m; 0 co;m._mcmw A1ans aaidsul o ncm so E:EES Eu___mm:
aJow pue saoe|dyioMm Jajes sjqeus 0} Suigeanpa Ag «

S2D1AJ3S Yj|eay s,uoljeu ayj o} Aeljixne pajsnij e se
pue ‘siepuodsai }siij pue siaejun|on se Suipuodsad Ag «

:sIsLI2 yjjeay e uj pasu Asyy djay ay} s3198 suokisns jey;
9INSUS 0] JUBM aM AYM S,jey | "SIAI| SOAeS pie 3saiy Ajunwiwo)

asod.ind inQ

2dURINqUIY UYO[ 1S *aA1N2axX3 JAIYD) (1SO UMOIg-Uolydnol uiep

‘peaye 31| Jey} saijiunyioddo pue saBua|jeyd ay3 4oy Apeal aq ||Im uyor IS -
1j0ddns panuiuod Jnok Ym ~ Jeys os ‘sieak maj 3se| ayj jo sdujuies| juepiodu)
pue S3S5920NS SNOPUIWIBJ] Sy} U0 pjIng [|IM A3a]ea3s Mau UNQ "Y}eay suoijeu
3y} uo 1oedwi 9)qissod 1sa3ea.8 ay} aAeY Jey] SIDIAISS UOIJeINPS pue 3Jed
jendsoy-aid apinoid 1599 ued am Moy Je A]9S0|d Buiy0o| usaq Osje aAeY am pue
24n3ny 4N 0} |EDIIID MOU S| JudIBAOW Y3noA e se uyor IS jo uoisuedxa ay |

"Jjwapued a3 JO JUSAPE B} DUIS Wi} IS4l By} Jo} Aeq

s,uyor 1S UOo [e4payie) s,|ned 1S 0} UopuoT jo S38a43s ayj y3noiyy
Kem 113y} Bunjew ajdoad 3unoA jo JuaBuijuod 1aAs }sa8.e| Ino
sem Jeak Aw Jo 1y3i|yS1y e pue yino, Jo JesA 4no y3nouys s}eped
Qouejnquuy uyor 1S Jo Ainjuad e 93eIqaJd Sh Mes 0S|e ZZ0Z

‘ule3e 124180} 8q UBD M 3J9YMm P|IOM B — MOU BJB M BIaym

03 Buiye8 ul pafe|d sjdoad uyor 3 sjol 88ny ayj 198104 JsASU SN
M "Pupy si jo udiedwed 3s9831q sy} 19A1[3p 0} SHN 3y} pajqeus
pue 22J0J410M 2y} J0 Jajienb e dn apew ajdoad uyor 3§ ydIym ul
INOABIPUS UB ‘uoijeu 9y} Buijeulddea jo Jedh e Alenuef ul paysew apA

*ajdoad uyor 15 aulyap Jey} wsiwido pue dUSI|ISL ‘U0ISSedUOD JO SIOAIDSDI

2y} uo Buljjed uslyo ‘ainssaid oy |jom spuodsal jey} Ajeyd e si sanQ ‘sainssaid

pue s93us||ey> mau Jy3n0oiq pjioMm Sy} purnoe pue swoy e SJUSAS JO S}I9))9
3|gelaipaadun ay se ‘seousnbasuod pue yjewlajje s,olwapued ay} Yim |eap o}
SuuuBaq 03 Aoussiaws yjjeay [eqo|s e 03 asuodsal aNo WoJd PAAOLL 3M ‘ZZ0Z U]

uoI1}oNpoJu|



[ie}

19pe) SHN Ue
a0 03 palelsihal
o|dosdigLET

"SIDIAIDS DILDY1[eY $S300e
ISIMISLIO J0U PJNOM OYM SSIAIDS
ssajpwioy no uj syuapzed SSE'L

(5952 9/ Ul [DSOY] UOReIN2ID
snoauejuods JO LNl

sani] 8¢ panes pue sjusied
1sa1ie deipied 0. PIpuUsiyY

sife2 009y 43n0 0} paydiedsip
siapuodsay 1544 ApuUnuiLIo)

-4

AINWIUIOD JIsY) 03 SDIAIDS
1924Ip 10 SINOY 590 9/eh
SJope) pue sisbped 089'L

‘fendsoy o3 uae) syusped 6
15N yum ‘Awiouods awnaybiu
8y} ui syusned $8/°C

‘(§15n1 sduUBINqUIe SHN [e20]J0)
000513 30 Buiaes pajewnss)

SINO j[ed 3duenguie 008'C
Buines ‘siej 001 'S JSA0 papusny

AJUNWILIOD JiY3 Ul SIUSAS
000°LL 1e 3yes ajdoad Buidaay

ZZ0z 1oday 1oedu|

R B
S

Awouods swiqybiu Aq
papie sai}d 3 sumo} gl

Burealunjona [eudsoy

josinoy 90’8
abpug uopuo sqef |} @ 61-pPIA0D
uopesadQ 01 Jo sinoy s#0°6SL
1uswdinba jo suol ot SN > Bumioddns
uoyzelepy uopuo 0} sinoy zZLL'sz
juswdinbo jo suol £2 aie> adugNque
Buiuiesy 1993UNJOA Aouabiaws jo
jo sinoy Ls8‘ovT sinoy §/8°6TT
SUoISS3s ple 15415
Apunwiwiod $95.1n03 Buuien soejdiom

1SA0D PIB 1511 JUSAD JO SINOY

68C~— 8C¢S'SC ~— 000LL.LYy
op aM Jey

(pasu 3593216 JO seale Ul AUAIDE JO 9487) i :Buipnpul S3AI] 9AeS 0}
MesH e Ueysay ybnoiy) pauien sjdosd #@N w soRIUNWWOd uj pajeanpa ajdoad

i
3y e anes 0} sAefy 334y Ui pauien 1
Isysapuey eesun u ajdoad .v m —. o F Nww m N

~N ) o
- sieaf '€ J19n0 Em—‘u @! mﬁ%uw«.;,un
JUSWIISDAUI 199Y a,,iw m
paoejdal syy . ﬂ e
pIe1siy 00€ -
BV 00k sisquusw £
sy ooomosma :Buipnpul ‘s1eajunjoA
Jspun 4
. B 2 " %0S G8E VY
e P | 7801 | "= 9786
el 9M DUIHIP YL 24e M OYAA

siagquinu ul uyor 1S




eped
ueyney) ueaaq

‘9sje a1aymAue 133 j,upjnom | Jeys
saouaiiadxe Auew os aw UaAI3
pue sacejd Jua4a}ip J0 S30] 0} Sw
uayje; sey SulBIUN|OA "UYO[ IS
jo 1ied 8q 03 pnoud os [99) |

"PMOID 3y} ulofas 0} 9|ge aq 0} pa1ysijep
sem Jauoisuad 3y} Ja}ye Ajjioys pue ‘513
ue Joj Juswdinba ayj aiedaid padjay

uay} aH "1o01o0p asuodsal 9|2Ad uyor 1§

e pajorjuod pue }sod pie 3siif 8y] 0}
juaijed ay3 3uiiq 0] A3]|04} B YHM 133]Un|oA
Jayjoue pajsisse ueaaq ‘pasde||0d pey oym
S9I3UaASS Sy uj uew e djay o} ||ed e 103
Wea} SIY uaym ease papmodd e ul Ainp uo
Sem ‘|elaun a3e1s sy} }B Paiasjun|oA Oym
‘pusynog wouJj ueyneyd ueas( japed

. PIe 3541} Jo aouejiodull sy} Sia4ed 3unoA Jayjo Suimoys
IN0Qe S| pIeME SIY} SW 104 "2Jnd e puly d|ay 03 Juem |
pue swajqoid Jieay sey wnwi Aw asnedsq ‘uoasins
14B3Y D12BJ0YI0IPIED B SWOD3q 0} JUBM | MOU }Nq ‘dui}
3y} e J0}D0p B 8 0] pajueM | 9SNEI3q UYyor IS paulof |,

‘UaAes Jo a3e ay] je swwelgoid
JoBpegq s,20ue|Nquiy uyor 35 paulol uspAer

666 P3]|22 Uay} ‘uado Aemuie J8Y Jajem anoqe pesy Jay
1dey ‘Buiyiessq Jay yoayd 03 Yinow swnuwi o3 Jes Aw pjay |
‘uyor 35 yum paues] sjjiys uisn, "uspAer pies ,‘yieq ayj ul

snolpsuodun pue Suipas|q Jay pulj 0} WOOIYIeq Sy} 01Ul Uel |
pUE JaMSUE 1,upIp WNW uaym SUOIM Sem BUIYIaWos mauy |,

"BYSE]EN ‘WNW 43Y JO 3JI] Y} PaARS ydiym ‘Bupjuiyl
SjoInb pue sjjiys Suiaesayl| Buizewe 10§ pasiu8odal
sem uapAe[ ‘spleme yjjeay SUIA\ S94eD OYAA POppPNis
-IB}S S,UNg 8y | Ul paweu opuleylos uspAer j9pe)d
2oue|NqUY UYOr 1S pjo-1eRA-Z| UDSS 9ABY P,NOA '2Z0T
J3GWIBAON 33€] Ul {7 [auuey) Bulyolem a1am noA §|

s

T e e

oty 188
¥3q3avo

Z¢Qz 1oday 1o

's192d 419y} ypm s||ijs Buinesayl Suuieys pue
Suisieapuny Suipnjoul SANIAIIOL JO SINOY di0W

SPUBSNOY} Y}M PAA|OAU 108 S1833UN|OA Uyof e,
e oy

15 BunoA ‘spasu yjjesy s,sjdoad Buijioddns . <y B v ¢ panes | moyou x5y

0} UOI}IPPE. Ul ‘pUY "SUOIJBAISSGO [EDIPaW
Bunyejdwod pue sjuaijed Suidell] ‘yye1s jeoiuld
yum Sunjiom Aq sjdoad 10§ paied Asy] slsym
sjepdsoy ur paiasjun|oa osje Asy | *A1unod
3yj SS0428 S31}12 pue SUMO} Ul Sa43uad dn-dod
je Juswiea] |edipaw 3ulplroid ioddns
Awouod9s sun-1y3iu Buipnjour syoefoid
AJunwiwiod Asy JNo JO SWOS Y3IM PIAJOAU]
pue - sjea3un|oA 3unoA Aq uni sem aajiqn(
Lnuije|d ayj 38 843Uad Juawieal} djoym e

- SjuaAe Jofew je Juasaid asom Asy| UaA0
pue 7| pa8e sjepe)) aiam Ajuiofews ay |

‘awil} 193 JO SUnoy 009’9t 49A0

ane3 Aay} 4ayjes8o] "zz0z ul 1oddns pie 3siy
apiaoad 0} S4991UN|OA UYof 1S 3npe pauiof
s}epe) pue siagpeg 4no Jo 09| UeY) 210N

s|Ipjs Suiaesay J1ayy Suisn

'a1edy}|eay Ul suojjdo J9aJed 34NNy Je J00| PUe SaAl| 9AeS 0} uled] 0} s|doad

BunoA moj|e 0} SSNUIJUOD ‘S3IIAID0S PIE ISA1) AJSISAIUN PIjeljijje OG JOAO JO JioM)au e
yum ‘swweldoid BulisajuUN|oA JUSPNIS INQ "€Z0Z Y! Ydune| [jim 3] ‘Ajunwiwiod Jjay}
Ul WAy} 8sn 03} 82UsPI4U0D JI3Y} pjing pue s||is SulAesayl| Ssedde 0} A2yl 1se3) spjo
1e3h Gz-p71 9soy) @3eBus 03 pausisap swiweiSoid siapuodsay SunoA paj-19ad Ino jo
jJom Juswdojensp sy paajdwiod am ‘A193307 8p023s0d 5,8|d0ad wiolj 14oddns Yuaa

"SHN Y3 Ul J33.ed e dn aXe} pue 8uliaajun|oA Japisuod 0} 3jdoad BunoA padejueapesip
}oddns 03 s3sni| SHN 240w ypm Sussulted pue Bujuiof syope) Ul 9seasdul Ue YHM ydead sii
Bulpuedxs uo pasndo} swwel3oid epe) SHN 3y awwesdoid Ja3peg Ino jo sieah g pue
swweJdoud 3ope) Jno yBnouyy ajdoad unoA Buriioddns jo s1esh 00| paieige|ed am ZzZ0g Ul

*S|IIS 9}1| Juepodwi uled pue 8ouaplyU0D p|ing ASY3 ‘SIAI| ABS 0} MOY mouy Asyj os

‘ple 1511 u1es| 1snf J,uop A3y} ‘UYor 1S UM paAjoAul 123 9jdoad BunoA usypp

"8uriasjun|oa y3jeay uj ajdoad SunoA SuiBesus jo uonipel} proid e aaey S

*SI9Aes3]l| Jo :O_umhv:ww 1X3au 9y} Mc_umm‘_u 94,9M .:wm;uwn_ ul
249ymA1aA° pue A}isiaA1un 03 jooyds Atewiid woud "sieah jJuadai ul
Gz 01 G pase sjdoad 0} s)qejieae sajjunysoddo Suiiaa3un|oA jo
aSueu ayj papuedxa sey uyor 3S ‘Juswarowl YnoA Suimous e sy

uyor }s R 9jdoad 3unop




& 770z Hoday 1deduwy 770z 14oday 1peau|

N

13

”~
1583 Y1ION pue JS3p YHON Ddd

10} UOI}INPOI JO pEaH JOIUSS

Buiquioq euaiy 431SaydUBY 3y} Ul ﬂ
a.inbg a3e)|

3J1| S1Y 150] Oym ‘39 uAjie Jo Jayjow
pue ssuBiedwe?) AjIAI3OR J3)SaYdUBYY
Aeunyy uasiy

*soAl| AepAians 1oy ul
paau Ul a1e oym asoyy djay
0] os|e Inq ‘uiede A3 uno
SIS J9A8 siyy 31| Apasdes;
e 95e2 Ul A|Uo jou ‘Sanl|
9AES 0] S||DjS |el3uUasSsd

3y} SABY MOU SJUBpISaL
4no 40 000°9L ueyy 2Io0Wy

'speay Jiay) 03 uaxey Ajjess
2ARY J2]1S9YdUR\ J9jeain) Ul
Buial| ajdoad 1ey; usiedwed

ljii1q B Usaq sey siy |

‘NOA 9ABS UBD PUE S|[1%S 950U} SMOUY

noA Jesu mou Apogauwlos ‘sj|iys asoyy
Y}IM BUOSWOS pasu op nNoA aiaym noA oy
suaddey BuIyiawios JI ‘Mou Jajsayduepy
ul 9dueyd poo3 e S,2/3Y | "8jl| & 3AES 0}
S|IDIS 3Y3 9ABY MOU JId}sayoueyy Jajealn
ui ajdoad 1751'9L 1ey3 Aes o3 pajjuy} w,|

QdueNquIy UYOr 3§ 4032311 [BIIPAN
sewoy] uukig

‘yauow A19A9 3jdoad QQQ’L 1589 1€ 0} SUOI}RIISUOWAP ple }SI1) 3344
A9AI[9p 0} SUINUIIUOD 0] PaJ}IWILIOD S] WEd} |B0] INQ "PIe 1SJ1 [eIjUasSSa
Buipueisiapun ajdoad siow spuesnoy} yjim aaiisod aq Ajuo ued
19158ydUB olpey Dgq yim uSiedwed juiof siyj jo A2e8s| ay} ‘Apedel; e
WwoJ} ulog "SeIoUS8IaWS Y3|esy ylM |eap 0} duaplyuod ay} sjdoad Buinid
0] JUSWJILLIWOD 19y} 40} JJR]S PUB SIIDJUN|OA INO O} PUB ‘S||jS BulAeSsayi|
a|dwis 9say] uJes| 03 awi} ayj usye)} sey oym auo0AIsAs 0] noA juey |

*3Al| 0} seoe|d Jual|Isal aiow ‘Ialy}|eay ‘Uajes
J3)1SayaueN J3jealn) Jo Sy3noioq QL ayj axew
0} Uyor 1S yum diysisuied ui yiom o} pa8psid “Sunjoyp s oym
pey oym ‘weyuing Apuy 43saydueiy o J0Aeip SUOSLOS Je4} 0} MO m
ayj Buipnjaul ‘sq| A 48410 pue sa1111ge[ad ‘SdiN

wou} 10ddns aj1j0id-y3iy paloeiiie spoyd INQ aSeyuowsey oydosseien N

'/ 0} 0| Wouy pade sjapeD) adueinquiy uyor 1S Aq Buipas|q 219A8S JE31) 03 MOH
paJaAlap SUOISS3S ayj Jo Jajenb e ueyy asow ym
'S193)Un|OA UYOr 35 AqQ uaAI8 sem Bujuiely 8y} Jo || Jojej|1iqyap e asn pue (YdJ)
uonjeydsnsal Ateuowsnd —‘
‘suapJed s,9/doad uans - A1) eIpapy -olpaed 9A1S 03 MOH

$,044 2y} ‘sjooyds ‘suoije}s a4 ‘sasiwaid
9due|NquY Uyor 15 Bulpn|oul SBNUSA je Suiuies)
PaJ4aAI[ap SJS3JUN|OA UYO[ IS ‘U0 UaY] WOl

'uoISSes 2ijgnd [eniul ue je Bulute} BulAIBD8I

s|doad QQg Uy} 40w Yim ‘2z0Z Aejy Gz uo
suapien Ajjipeddld s aisayduey ul uedaq jjey|

‘1y3ne; sem juedioned yoe3 -e8ieyd
JO 931} '9Al| B 9ARS 0} MOy paues| ajdoad
¥SL'9L ‘€20z Aenuer 0} zz0g Aejy wiod4

*S||IS p1e }s41} [eryuassa uj 9jdoad jo spuesnoy) uies} 0}
J93s9yduepy D99 yum dn pawes) ssuejnquiy uyor is ‘Suiquioq
BUSJY J9)1Saydueyy ay3 jo AtesiaAiuue Yl ay3 Suimojjo4

9}1] & 9AeS 0} sAem 3.y |




270z 10dz

‘2482 4no jo pJepuels Yyl uiroidwi AjSnonuiuod pue Suipuelsiopun "A1e1a109G 2J4e) 81205 pue yijesH d\\ Aejaieq aasls
40} 3o0jun ||1m 11 SsNljiqeded mau 8y} 0] pue £zZ0g Ul yoeoidde *,J1 paau Aayi uaym paau Asy) a1ed oy} a8 sjusijed
M?3U 4Nno 3no Bul)joi 0} pJemioj 3uiy0o| a1e am ‘Soe|d Ul JusW}SaAUI 24NSuB [|IM SIY | "Sawil} asuodsal g6 Ul sAejap it A
YHAA "swioy Ja0dad Jusijed 21U04303]8 40} Uoique pjay-3uo| e 2onpau djay 0} poddns BJ1X3 UM SI993UN|OA pue . ‘
Buljjiyny spiemo; desj e spew am zz0g Ul pue s2130e4d |e21ul2 ] SJaqUIBW M3JD 3piAoid [|IM 3dUeBNqLIY UYof 1S Yum , !

ino jo Jied [eanjd e s 3uiliodal Jualied 9|qiSSadde pue SA19443 diysiauied mau siy1 pajy3i[ep We | 0S pue SadIAIeS [ ==

w404 u._onww_ JUBNE 21041233 Adua8iawe uo saunssald ay} jo aieme £j@3nde we |,
’ : ‘A1unod ay3 ssosde sjuaned uiliodsues) pue =

Bu1eau} ‘sysni} aouenquie SHN 0} 9dual|isal , R
papaau-yonwi 8y} ppe 0} aNUIUOD [|IM dMm
‘saoue|Nquie OGz UBY] S40W pUE - J93JUN|OA pue
pakojdwa Yjoq - SI9qIBL MaJd due|nquie

"gouenquie Jo sadA} mau
Buiojdxe ul pes| Ano 3uimo||o} mou
alJe s1snJj sduenguie Jayjo pue

J9A0 UYIAA "24NIN} S} JOJ SUOIIRPUNOY WL
m_u%hbmw_@._.__. m.vm ‘spouiad Asnq Suiinp aouepusiie [eldsoy Alessaosuun ucm_mmuwm_._z M“.BEEHU wsuwowfw%nﬂmco*:m_h , m__Mu mmm =c>uu=m_=nEm duuo} '
1snfiaquinu siy3 Jo Bujjuanaid y8nouyy syuswipiedsp Adusdiaws SHN uo e3IA 34} SIS 7207 Ul pasiSe diysiaupied mau b qns e Aojdsp 0] AJJunod w_.w ul 9dlAles
i vV & ainssaid Buiaa|ja) Se [|3Mm Sk ‘sadeds ajes pue djay e pue ‘spuewsp |euosess pue spoliad yead wucm_zﬂuEm Isaiyayy mr_.w>m, 3AI3p JnoO
mwh N | |edipaw sjelpawiw SULISISIUILIPE Ul 9D1AJSS [BYIA @ BpiAoid Bupinp uoisiaoid souenquie A2uasiaws ySnoayy , m_ 49puUn 0} SSPIYSA SUIPes}-10}03s
sjeuoissajoid a1e2y}|eay pue SIspie 1si1y Ao 995 ‘syBiu 291A195 U3|eaY oy} parioddns skemje sey uyof 1 UJOpOW PadNPOIJUI BM SB S3|IIYSA

:sjuaijed Auew Siyj pajesuy - m:_>mm-wt_ 4N0 Uj 3S9AU] 0] panujjuod

Aepinjesg pue AepLi4 uo unJ Ajutew yoiym ‘syosfosd sy |

W 3 wo.y djay YHAA
1 mmu_?_wm [2}=) 9M SJouOop SNoJsUa. 4dpyy
STNRAL 8L 1ioddns (LN) Awouods swi-ySIN yieay
Ul Swies} BaUeINGUIY UYOF 1S s,uonjeu ayj 3unpioddng S3J21YSA N0 U] JUSLLISOAU]|
Qdue|Nquy uyor 3s ‘suonesado SI13p|oyaelS pue sisupied Aq sn ur paoe|d oUspIUOD
220 4equisdaQ pue|3u3l SHN ‘Sulusainns ¥ SuLIPRUN|OA B Y1jesH JO 10303410 SU1 pUE UOISSILILIO? AY[END) 3487 3] LU0 SSIIAI3S

ueuney Siel 3oueNqwe 4no Joy s8uites ,pooB, ul pasiugodal useq

ApeaJje aAeY S}40}43 INO Jey} [Nya3e.s 31,9A) "SSDIAISS INO JO
Ayjenb sy ul syuswanosduwil Bulo3uU0 ‘SNOLIBS 0 SulIWILIOD
sueall ey} pue nsjewe ueaw JouU S30p J9sjun|oA,

1ey) ajdoad Buipuiway jo puoy we | Ayjenb uo 3uisndoy

UOIJeUIDDBA 40} 1012311 [RUOIIERN ‘||oSSNY 9A9)S
| ‘noge jje sfuyor 3s jeym
S,}ey} pue San|eA Ino aJe asoy}

asnedaq ~ sjudiied o ,ssaupun)

pue uoissedwiod, SAISUIIXd

,awweiSoad ino 0} pajedipap aAey noA suny ayj 104 nok jo

auo 3|3uls £19A2 juey} 0} JI| PINOM | pue 3DIAISS Y}|eay ay) 0}
SJ99]UN|OA JO SU0IINQLIIU0D Juepodwi ay3 sySIYSIY A)jea4 siyL
"8ujuuny swweJ3o0.d uoljeuiddeA ayj deay 3uidisy ‘siys 000°'08L

13A0 pa3a]dwiod siopuodsay J323UNjoA SHN PUe S493}junjoA Buimoys Joj pajou aiem ‘soipaweded pue sysidessyjoisAyd ‘siapie sl paousiadxe
uojEUIIIEA dUERINGUY Uyor 3§ "ureSe 9ouo ‘jeuswouayd sjdoad Jno moy 985 0} Suirow pue pajis-AjySiy Aq 1oy paied Suiaq SaA[BSWaY} puly 0}

u39q aAey Jeak 3y} IN0YSN0IY} S}A0YS JNOA ‘ZZOZ INoySnoly) Ajlejnonied s 3| “uoissiuwo) paAdIj2] PUB PIZBLLIR 219M SINSS] [eD]PALU SNIOLISS BLUOS
apew sAey siaajunjoa 3oedwWi By} pue Wes] SulusaIds pue Ayijen( a1ed a3 wody uonewiye ynm Sunjuasaid s1suuny "UOYJBIE|\ UOPUOT 3y} pa3e|dLiod
UOIIBUIDIEA B} JO SIUBWBABIYDE Suizewe ay) Je yoeq Sujoo, BuIsnos e yons 338 03 s1 3 aaey oym ajdoad jo spnyieJS 3y a1 oxnb Buiyjou s,a8y |
JUSWISASIYIR BAISSEL € Jeym ‘way} 1oddns 0} 213y} i uyor 1S 18yl |npjueys Ajpuinuss sie

"2jwapued ay} Jo MOPeYS SU3 Woy Jno dajs o} uoneu sy} patioddns as1uB0231 PInoys am ‘SuyB8nus o0 sryedapined e BESRuSNEs ANy GE0E i
aAey 0} pnoud urewal am ‘£z0Z Ui PUa Ue 0} SaW0d 3|04 Jey] Sy N4 u33q aARY SBDIAIRS dUB|NGIE 81q 40 UINYD1 33 Aq POIOXS UB3Q SeYy SUOAIOAD U1y |,

pue 6|-pIA0)) 4oy awwes30.d uoljeurddea paj-puejdug SHN Y3 104 Auew uaym Jeaf e Suung
1oddns Jno yym SaU30S Y3 pulyaqg panuijuod sm eah snoinsid

ay3 pey Ji se zz0z ul Indino [esjujd Ino ajeulwop 1,upip 1 ySnoyyy

*10} umouwy| 3saq Ajgeqo.d a4,9m uoisircad sduenquie
puR J3A0D [BI1paLL JUIAS Y} SIPNJdUl YIIYM HIOMISN
| suoijesadQ AjuUnwio) ino spea) ‘37 pieydry
uoljeu ay) Suijeuiddep i 130130 SunesadQ JoIy) S,90uURINGY UYor IS

Aylunwiwod ay3 410} SUDJAOAA Aewwns :suonesado Ajunwiwo)




‘Aseaqy| 2y} jo Suin3ojejed ay} Suunp Jioddns
JuUR}SUOD B U pue 40} Bulpuny ayj papiroid sey
oyM SMOJIRW Yiaqgezi|3 SI 01 [njejesd Ajsnowious
Si wnasnwi ay] “siduosnuew 0Qg pue s)ooq
pajund Alues 0QQ’| 49A0 Spjoy mou AJeuqi 8y} pue
JapJQ ay3 o shep Aj1es sy} aouls s300q 3ul3ds)jod
ua3q sey uyor 3§ "uyor 1S 40 J9pJQ 8y} JO Jolid pioT]
Iawiof ‘smojja|N Auoyjuyy 10SS3J0ld 918 3y}
‘10]oBjaUQ BY} J9}4e 7Z0T Ul ,A1eiqi] SMOjiBpy, 3yl
paweuas sem ajeq) s uyof 1§ e Aieiqij 2u0Isly InQ

‘3w 02 0} sieak jo spaJpuny Joj A103s suyor 1§
|21 03 @NUIIUOD UED 9M jey] 0s way} apisduoje 03
ey} SaLI0JS DY} pJ0Ja] 9M NS ayew pue s303lgo
painseas} asay} psendajes 01 psyoune| sem Ad1jod

SUOI393|07) [RUOIIBN 1541} INO ‘ZZ0Z Ul "Alolsiy

ysij8u3 ui syuaAse juepioduwi Jsou 3y} JO AWOS

Ul 92uU3sa.d J93JUN|OA PUB $3043Y AJIUNWWOD

'SJUSWIAABIYDR Wed) pue [enpiAlpUl ‘paAes

S9A|| JO S21403S DY} ||9] S)oejelle asay) (puejdu]
ssouoe s3ulpjing sy Jo Auew ui sydes3ojoyd pue
SpJ023J ‘s1239(q0 JO SUOI1I3)|0D SP|oY uyor 1S

‘Suiwiwel30.d pue SalJIAIIOR 0} PaAIadal

9WOD[oM 3} WOy 3ouslIadxa JOHSIA Y}

10 }09dse AJaA8 1B 300| SI0SS3SSe aSoym

pue|8u3 JIsIA Aq pejussald ale splemy sy

Sy} @2Al2394 0] Uopuo ui
swinasnu oM} >_:o Jo auo .._mnou—uo
ul 9pe|odde W) USPPIH Y}
popieme 9q 0} pnoad sem uyor 1
J0 19paQ @43 Jo wnasn\ =2y |

so3e ay} y3noJyj Aiols
duiAesayl| Jno SuljjeL

Zz0oz 1oda

."983|1ALd pue unouoy ‘epud jo 3uljssy

1By} ‘s|qipaJdul Ajjeal sem ey yesAw

pue uyor 3§ 40 4apiQ 9y} ‘Aiqunod Aw
Buijuasaidas we | ‘y3iesys saka oeq
SJ8p|noys ‘uoissanold sy uj pajess |

90U0 1ng jpatiiew 303 Aay) usym sjey pue
Wel||IAA SB 3|Sie awes ayj umop Supjjem
sem | ‘susanb pue s3upy ‘si9ysiuiw swld
'Siapes)| pliom Mes |, "elyepN ples ,‘9jod
SIY} usAI8 2q 0} 333|iAlId e pue unouoy

ue uaaq s,3f, "Uyor 1S YIIM J33JUn|oA e se
$u0IINQ1IJU0D SUIPUR)SING JBY 4O UASOYD
SEM OUM 3[1SEIMIN wWodj Sesey) elnpleN
Buipn|ou; ‘sdugnquy UYor 1S pue uyor 1S Jo
J2pAQ Y3 Wody SoAIjejuasaldal alam Jjasy
|eJauny ayj Buipuslie siauinow ayj Suowy

"A13un02 8y} SSOIJB SAUNWILLIOD Ul pue
10SpUIAA ‘uopuoT ul Buluinow jo pouad
8y} Buunp j1oddns spinoid o} passjialid
sem 9duR|Nquy uyor 1S 4spiaoid pie 1sii
Buipesj 5,A13unod ay3 Sy "ao130e4d ojul
Ind sem 23piig uopuo uoiesadQ, 1oy
Buluued Jo sepedap ‘zz0z 4aquisidas ui
Aisalepy 4o jo Buissed pes ayy Suimo|jo4

‘pusyasm Aepijoy jueq Aep-unoy

Jadwing sy3 8uiinp A1junod ayj ssouoe
SIUSAD QO 1€ ajes ojdoad Buideay siow
SpUBSNOY] YHM ‘Uopuo ul usand ay |
Aysole|y JsH J40j suoijeiqs|ed pioddns
S199]UNJOA UYO[ 1S 000’L punoie mes
aunf Ajjes ui 99Ignf winue|d ay |

AJojsiy s,uorjeu Jno uj 9|04
Aoy e 3uihe|d si199jun|jop




i)

(24n3ipuadxa |ejo} jo LF 42d dz6)

W7'OLL

SaljIAloe. 3|qejiieyd uo 2njpuadxy

(SWodu} |30} N0 4O 9, £°pL)

WIZ/LF

awoouj Sujsiespuny

(W(£-€)F 40 P3P Jou @ pajeIRuRs YIIYM)

W'OZLF

220z Ut awodu [e3o)

"9]qissod usaq ey Jou pjnom 340dau siyj ul pajeiqs|ed 93s

15n4) 9jqeiuey) Aj3 N UOUISA Y}
uoI303|j0D JBPOIYIS BY |

pung a8eyisy A133307 [euonen 8y
pun{ Ajunwwo?) A183307 JeuonieN ay i
Isndl sjqejliey) )I0|pay syt

1SN4J uosSaAz sy p

JUBWIR1IAS BjqRIIeyD SMO|IPIA Y13qezl3 ¥ Auoyjuy sy
Isnal sjqejliey) uipy sy

sjueio) AJUNwiwo) 03s9)

1sn4] s|qejseyy 439]01S

pa4sniey) piepuels

Ays120g |edii0sIH uyor is

£13)107 9p0o21Sod S,3|doag

1sn4] ejqeysey) yoodeayq

puej8u3 SHN

Aoeda7 - uewhepp sunsuyd) S

NoA S}40§42 8y} ‘suoljeuop snossuad Inok Jo |je JnoyiAn

241815y YeW I

eyed I\

AajpeH uoyinqijjeH pireq 4
uoljepunod Suieq uiiepy

15n4] ewnsnyj

Buiaqjjapm j1euD)

uoijepunoy |o3siag sswer uyor

1sNJj sjqejLiey) sjBuusg

uoljepuUncy UoIsap) piaijien

p17 sieannaseuneyd Suiiisg

1SN} uolejquiy

isnJ] s|qeyieyd Wa3

Jeadde a4iysay?) jo Jueuanaly pio jo siouoq
140dg R eIpapy ‘@.nyjn) ‘|ensiq 10} Juswiiedaq
uojjepunog ssjeo) asiuaqg

spung Ajlunwiwo) dg-0)

uopuims DRg

140 A}Is0J2ua8 2y} 40} uoiuUBsW Jejndijed e puy

"Z20T Ul [im J19Y3 Ul 31418 B YyHM 9ouBiNGUIY UYOr 1S palsquualual
0ym 950y} 0} OS|e Syuey] 3|9j34e3H "sjunod Auuad AiaAs ‘'uny
u01323]|02 e ojul paddoip suoijeuop ayi |je pue ‘sjeadde 0} sjqap
J98.1p Wou4 "Jjeyaq Jno uo spuny asied Oym asoyj 3uipnjoul ‘yiom
[eYA s,Ajieyd uno spioddns oym auohisas o noA jueyy a3ny vy

"ZZ0T Ul uyor 15 panoddns Ajsnolauad os oym

950y} [|& 03 S3UBY] 2430UIS ANO 3AIS 0} i PINOM SAA

}4oddns anoA 1o} noA yuey |

7707 1oday e

4ouop snowhuouy

‘sja8ue §0 wea} e a1om nok ay)1| Bulesy e pey ap

‘djay sn paJayjo pue sn psdjjou wes} JnoAk

Apjan| Ing "ssowAue ua4pjiyd ino 1o} ajes

0S JOU pue pnoj pue jJep sem 1 julod awos

1B pue ||am AISA UOPUOT MOUY JOU pip SAA
*UOI}epOLLILLIODOR MBaU e 10} Sulydiess Ajojeiadsap
9J9M pue UOIJEpOWILLIOIIE INO 150| pey IAA

‘eaJe A||Ipeadid ayj ul Ajnf | uo sn
pad|sy oym wes} JNoA piemo} spnyijess
INo ssaJdxa 0] UOIRUOP B dpew dARY |

Buraq|[oM J1Ieuiy 103221Q Sulleyiey v sajes
IBA0IC) sawef

‘uyor 1S ‘noA yuey | ‘swoy ay3 ui yjjesy
Supiamoduwa ‘uoiSSIW ANo JAAI[Sp 0} sh
sdjay Aja3unap 1sow diysiauyied siyj
iA111eYD pie 1SJ1) |OU SN 9Y] JO diom

2y} 1Joddns sdjsy ajes ad1Aap Alans jeyy
Buimouy| ‘sponpo.d ano ul 9duSpluod
B11X3 1Y} SI8W03sNd uani3 sey Ajueyd
uyor 3§ Y1 yim Buiugi|y 'sediasp [esipauwl
pajepi(eA Ajjeaiuld jo a8ues no BulisAlep
Ul 910¢ ®3uls 9oUgNquy uyor 15

yHm paisupied aney o} pnoud si yipeury

1SN4| eWINSNY ‘99)SN4| SAI3N09XT
uelnd ewog

'SJUaA e asuodsas Aduadiawa J9}1aq pue Jaydinb Buipioid - ainjoniiseljul 119y} 0 uonippe jess3
e 9q ||Im Jues8 uno Aq pspuny s9jdIysA Hoddns Ajunwiwor) paddinbs-jjam pue 3|13e mau sy} adoy
S 'SIUDAB Je a1ed Adusdisws Jo uojsiroid pue Sulules] pie 1Sy 'SeDIAIBS dueINquie JIayl Y3nody)
pajesisuowsp se ‘A3ages s,3|doad 0} Souejnquuy uyof 3§ Jo Juawiiwiwod 3y} Aq Aeme umojq e app

1541 3geIeyD) Y20[POY 34 Jo ueuliey)
A20|pa piaeq

“Jay}iny 03 ued pasies spuny sy} ay3e8o}
ey} adoy pue SaIIuNWWOod UMO 13y}

Jo 8ulaq||am ayj adueyud pue aAsasald
03 9jdoad 3uamodws ui ansyjaq |
"JUBWILIOAIAUB 3y} 123j04d 01 BuiAly ajIym
‘saAl] Bu1309304d 03 JuUSLWIWIWOD S,uyof 1§
y2eq Ajjny | ‘se1dua3isws 03 asuodsal
pue 9Jedy}jeay s YySnoayl saljuNWWod
|e20] SpAEMO] UOIINGLIIUOD dAIjIsod
Jueaiiusis s,AJ4eYD Sy} PISSBUIIM BA,|
‘uyor 16 Jo Jeyi0ddns wiisy-3uo| e sy

&
AF

9A13 siouop AYpA




FOREST ROW PARISH COUNCIL

The Community Centre

Hartfield Road Tel: 01342 822661

Forest Row Email: parishclerk@forestrow.gov.uk
East Sussex Web: http://www.forestrow.gov.uk
RH18 5DZ Clerk: David O’Driscoll

REQUEST FOR GRANT AID

Please note that grants will only be considered by the submission of this form

NAME OF ORGANISATION: St Peter & St James Hospice

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON: Wendy Agate

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE: Tel: 01444 470713

St Peter & St James Hospice

North Common Road Email: wgate@stpjhospice.org
North Chailey

Lewes Web (if any): https://stpjhospice.org/

SUM REQUESTED: £500

POST CODE: BN8 4ED

TO WHOM SHOULD ANY GRANT St Peter & St James Charitable Trust
CHEQUE BE MADE PAYABLE?

DO YOU HAVE AUDITED ACCOUNTS? IF YES, ARE THEY ATTACHED? IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY
Yes Yes

IF APPLICABLE, DO YOU HAVE A BUDGET?

(] Yes L] N [ ] Yes [ ] No(Budget)

ARE YOU ASKING FOR FUNDING FROM OTHER SOURCES? l:‘ No

From Amount Purpose

PURPOSE OF REQUEST (please use second sheet if necessary
We would like to apply for a community grant towards the running costs of the hospice.

St Peter & St James Hospice provide expert care to adults living with a life limiting illness in our community. Our
support extends to friends and families too. It is our mission to provide the best possible care, in the right place, at
the right time to everyone who needs us.

This year remains incredibly challenging for us, and like all hospices we adapt to the ever-changing world around
us, with the effects of the pandemic still being felt for many years to come. The NHS is undergoing a period of
radical change and despite a willingness to support hospices, there is still insufficient funding available to contribute
more to the services we offer.

To provide hospice care in the community and at St Peter & St James Hospice it costs £10,000 a day and with only
13% funding from central government, we have to raise over £5 million through fundraising and retail to run the
hospice each year.

The hospice is a large part of the community and without the generosity of our local donors it would simply be




impossible to provide the care our population needs when living with advanced illness. Your support really makes a
difference.

HOW WILL IT BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY?

A grant towards the running costs of the hospice will enable us to continue to provide palliative care to adults with
life limiting illness and support their families and friends.

Our team of Clinical Nurse Specialists work out in the community supporting patients and their families in their
own homes or nursing homes. They are able to source specialist equipment, like a hoist or hospital bed, help with a
care plan, liaise with the patients Consultant, GP and District Nurse to enable medication and support is in place, so
that patients can remain in their own homes and still fell part of the local community for as long as possible.

Our Supportive Care Team continue to support patients and those close to them. As well as offering counselling
and bereavement counselling we are able to offer welfare advice, financial planning and signposting to appropriate
services.

The Living Well Centre at the hospice offers group activities such as Writing for Wellbeing, Relaxation, Ask an
Occupational Therapist. A Carers Café are also available.

Our In Patient Unit provides skilled end of life and palliative care to those who need specialist help and in 2022/23
161 patients were cared for an increase of 11% on the previous year.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Date of Meeting: Min.No: Approved: [] Yes [] No Amount:

POINTS TO NOTE WHEN APPLYING FOR A GRANT
In accordance with its General Power of Competence under Section1-8 of The Localism Act 2011, the

Council is empowered to commit to reasonable expenditure, in the form of grants, which is not restricted by
other legislation.

1. General

e Applications will be considered by the Finance & Policy Committee which meets quarterly.
Please check the Council’'s website for dates: www.forestrow.gov.uk

e Applications should be received in the Parish Council Office at least 7 days prior to the
scheduled meeting dates.

e Only one grant per community organisation will be awarded in any one financial year

e Annually recurring grants will not be considered as a rule but each grant will be considered on
its merit and the benefit to the community as a whole.

e Retrospective applications or payments/reimbursements will not be considered

e Payments to individuals will not be considered as a rule unless there are very specific, proven
benefits to the community

e Itis a condition of the grant that successful applicants will be required to show proof of
expenditure and submit relevant purchase orders/quotations/invoices etc to the Clerk.
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Consolidated statement of financial activities
(incorporating a consolidated income and expenditure account) for the year ended 31st March 2022

Income:

Donations and legacies:
Donations

Legacies

Grants

Total donations and legacies

Trading activities
Income from charitable activities

Investment income

Total income
Expenditure:
Shop costs
Fundraising Costs

Investment management costs

Costs of raising funds

Expenditure on charitable activities

Total expenditure
Net income/(expenditure) for the

year before gains and losses on
investments

Net gains on investments

Net income/(expenditure) for the year

Transfers between funds

Net movement in funds
Reconciliation of funds:

Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward

2022 2022 2022 2022 2021

Total Total

Unrestricted Designated Restricted Funds Funds

Note £ £ £ £ £
2 1,122,417 3,721 104,048 1,230,186 1,535,087
3 1,314,624 - - 1,314,624 499,972
4 574,068 - 376,182 950,250 1,899,424
3,011,109 3,721 480,230 3,495,060 3,935,383

5 1,577,790 - - 1,577,790 900,077
6 44,268 - 32,966 77,234 330,222
7 12,065 - - 12,065 19,178
4,645,232 3,721 513,196 5,162,149 5,184,860

8 1,206,800 - - 1,206,800 868,643
8 568,495 - - 568,495 284,687
8 3,546 - - 3,546 3,217
1,778,841 - - 1,778,841 1,156,547

8 2,376,246 - 616,175 2,992,421 3,505,742
8 4,155,087 - 616,175 4,771,262 4,662,289
490,145 3,721 (102,979) 390,887 522,571

7,238 - - 7,238 54,050

497,383 3,721 (102,979) 398,125 576,621

(445,823) 445,823 - - -

51,560 449,544 (102,979) 398,125 576,621

3,396,437 2,554,721 144,876 6,096,034 5,519,413
3,447,997 3,004,265 41,897 6,494,159 6,096,034

St Peter & St James Charitable Trust - 2021-22 Trustees' Annual Report & Consolidated Financial Statements Page 24 &;



Balance sheets as at 31 March 2022

Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Investments

Current assets

Debtors

Current asset investments
Cash at bank and in hand

Liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Total net assets

The funds of the charity:

Restricted income funds
Unrestricted funds

Designated funds
General funds

Total unrestricted

Total funds

Approved by the trustees on 7" September 2022 and signed and authorised for issue on their behalf by:

H Creamer

Notes

15
16

17

18

20

21
21

22

The notes to the accounts are shown on pages 28 to 46.

St Peter & St James Charitable Trust - 2021-22 Trustees' Annual Report & Consolidated Financial Statements

Group Group Charity Charity
2022 2021 2022 2021
£ £ £ £
2,058,665 2,152,148 2,058,665 2,152,148
499,898 489,007 589,898 579,007
2,558,563 2,641,155 2,648,563 2,731,155
1,420,124 437,421 1,477,957 454,233
1,874,872 2,147,024 1,874,872 2,147,024
825,871 1,045,193 634,222 909,807
4,120,867 3,629,638 3,987,051 3,511,064
(185,271) (174,759) (169,026) (167,855)
3,935,596 3,454,879 3,818,025 3,343,209
6,494,159 6,096,034 6,466,588 6,074,364
6,494,159 6,096,034 6,466,588 6,074,364
41,897 144,876 41,897 144,876
3,004,265 2,554,721 3,078,354 2,637,423
3,447,997 3,396,437 3,346,337 3,292,065
6,452,262 5,951,158 6,424,691 5,929,488
6,494,159 6,096,034 6,466,588 6,074,364
A Cook
Page 26
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Statements of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Dividends, interest and rents from investments
Proceeds from the sale of property and
equipment

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing
activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents in the
reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
reporting period

The notes to the accounts are shown on pages 28 to 46.

Notes

27

28

Group Group Charity Charity
2022 2021 2022 2021

£ £ £ £
(447,925) 594,089 (504,188) 542,857
12,065 19,178 12,065 19,178

- 1,250 - 1,250

(49,989) (62,623) (49,989) (62,623)
207,995 108,070 207,995 108,070
(213,620) (112,973) (2138,620) (112,973)
(43,549) (47,098) (43,549) (47,098)
(491,474) 546,991 (547,737) 495,759
3,192,217 2,645,226 3,056,831 2,561,072
2,700,743 3,192,217 2,509,094 3,056,831
Page 27

St Peter & St James Charitable Trust - 2021-22 Trustees' Annual Report & Consolidated Financial Statements
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FRPC RESERVES FOR
2022-23/2023-24

Actual Projected Actual Actual

2022-23 2023-24 23-24v.1 23-24v.2
General 199476 180000 196449 194949 equiv 195,000
Nominated
Playground 30000 40000 30000 32500 small uplift
Highway match 2000 2000 2000 2000 unchanged
By-elections 1000 1000 1000 1000 restored
Cemetery land 30000 35000 30000 30000 unchanged
CC refurb 30500 32000 30500 31000 small uplift
Devolved services 5000 5000 5000 5000 unchanged
PWLB loan 11500 11500 11500 10000 part year reduction
CiL 10084 10084 10084 10084 unchanged

TOTAL 319560 316584 316533 316533 as per year end



